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TC97-092
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RECEIVED

'UN 18 199

June 19, 1997 "'..‘ PUBLIC
" 'J.'.kr;')hl

Mr. William Bullard, Jr
Public Utihities Commission
Capitol Burlding. 1* Floor
S1h) East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, S.1). 57501-5070

Dear Mr. Bullard

Kennebec Telephone Co, Inc. 1s enclosing a request for designation as an “eligible
telecommunications carmier”™ (*ETC®). Kennebee Telephone Co., Inc. hus assumed universal
service obligations for the area it serves and meets the eritena for ETC designation in accordance
with federal regulations, except for the requirement for *toll control® service, Kennebec
Ielephone Co., Inc., along with others in the industry, is in the process of examining the “toll
control” 1ssue. It is certaun that the provision of this service as outlined in the applicable FCC
rules wall require a better understanding of the FCC's intent relative to *toll control® than exist
now, Due to the tme needed in studying and providing the "toll control® service, Kennebec

Telephone Co., Inc. 15 also enclosing berewith a request for a temporary waiver of the *toll

control® service requirement

Please contact me with any questions you may have regarding these requests

Thank you

Yours truly,

T : F B *
Ll \ 4 .
Fa i n’.a A >~ -"A.H'.d. 4.-“1
e
Delores Johnstone
Muanager




South Dakota

Public Utilities Commission TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

State ( .J-Pil G} 500 E. C.lpiml These are the lelecommunications senvice flings that the Commission has received for the pariod of

Pierre, SD 575015070 06/13/97 through 06/19/97

Pho 800) 332-1782
Phone: (800 -1782 It you need & complete copy of a Mling laed, overnight expressed, or mailed (o you, please contact Delaine Kolbo withun frive days of this filing
Fax: (605) 773-1809

w {

NISRER TITLE/STAFF/SYNOPSIS PRIE: | IEevENION

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

1087076 Apphcaton by Journey Telecom internatonal, Inc. lor a Certificate of Authority 1o operate as a telecommunicalions coinpan; 06/1197 070797
ST within the stale of South Dakota (Statt” TS ) ! dbeh

Applicaton by Calls for Less Inc. d/bva CIL for a Certficate of Authority to operate as a telecommunicabions company within
~~gv nay | 1he state of South Dakota (Staft TS/TZ) Apnlicant seeks authority to onginate and terminate “ntrastate, inlralLATA and
b wa

g = 1797 70787
nterLATA calis of business and resdential cuslomers, to operate as a Travel and Debat (Prepaxd Caling) Card reseller, and 061179 e7n7m
1o prowde COCOT/COPT senice
Applicaton by Crystal Communicabons Inc. for a Certificate of Authordy fo operate as a telecemmunicalions company within
TonT the state of South Dakola. (Staft TS/TZ) Applicant seeks authority 1o prowde local telecommunications serices and - it
|'\-gf-193 061857 070787

interexchange lefecommurnicabons senvices. The Applicant wall not offer any local telecommunications senvices within a Rural
Telephone Company Senace area without seeking separale Commission authonty

Apphcation by Quinlelco, Inc. for a Certfcate of Authonty to operate as a telecommumcabons company within the state of South
Dakota (Statf. TS/TZ) Apphcant “inlends to subscribe to and resell all forms of inter-exchange and ntra-exchange
TCO7-104 | telecommunicabons senices m the state of South Dakota, including local dial tone seraces, Message Telephone Service, Wide 061987 070787
Area Telephone Senice, WATS ke senices. foregn oxchange senvice, private ines be ines access semice cellular serace
lacal switched sennce and other servces and faclties of communications commaon carners and othe entibes -

REQUEST FOR ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY STATUS i

intrastate Telephone Company, Inc pursuantlo 47 USC 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designabon as an eligible
telecommunications camer within the local exchange areas that constiule s serace area in South Dakota  Intrastate
Telephone Company is the lacilibes-based local exchange carnier présently prowding local exchange lelecommunications
TCE7-077 | senaces in the loblowing exchanges in Scuth Dakota  Bradiey (784), Castlewo: 1 (793), Clark {532), Florence (758), Hayti (782), | os/1397 oToTRT
Lake Norden (TE5), Waubay (947), Webster (349), Willow Lake (625) and Bryant (628). Intrastate Teie phone Company, to
s knowledge, s the only camer today provding local exchange telecommunications sernces in the above dentfied exchange
areas (Staft HBKC)




TCS7-078

inferstate Telecommunicabons Cooperative, Inc pursuantlo 4T US C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 heretry seeks designation
as an gligible lelecommunicabions carmer within the local exchange areas thal constitute s serace area in South Dakola
interstate Telecommunicatons Cooperativa s the faciiies-based local exchange camer presently providing local exchange
telecommunicaions senaces i tho following exchanges in South Dakota Goodwan (795), Clear Lake (874), Gary (272)
Esteline (2871), Brandt (876), Astoria (832), Toronto (794), West Hendricks (475), Elion (542). Whde (628). Brockings Rural
(6973). Senni (826), NundaRutland (S86), Wentworth (£81) and Chester (485) interstate Telecommuricatons Cooperatrve
to its knowledge, s the only carner today prowding local exchange lelecommunicabons sensces in the above dentified
eichange areas  (Staft HBKC)

06/13/97

070797

1C67.080

e

Wist River Cooperatve Telephone Company pursuant to 47 U S C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seaks designation as
an elgibie lelecommunicabons carrier within the local exchange areas that constitule fs senace area in South Dakota  West
R Telephone s the faciihes Dased local exc hange carmer presently prowding loCal exchange lelecommumnCabons Senices
in the foliovwang exchanges Baon (244), Buftalo (375), Camp Crook (605-T87T) and (406-872) Meadow (TEB) and Sorum (866)
West Rver Telephone, 1o s knowledge, s the only carmer today providing local exchange lelecommunications seraces in the
above kentfied exchange areas (Stall. HBXC)

R/ 16897
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Statelne Telecommurncatons, inc. pursuanilo 47 U S C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks desgnation as an ehgible
telecommunications carmer within the Iocal exchange areas thal constitute its s&nAce area in South Dakota Statelne i the
taciies-based local exchange carner presently prownwding local exthange lelecommumcatons seraces in the followang
exchanges Nowoll (456), Nesland (257) and Lemmon (605-374) and (701-376) Stateiine, 10 its knowledge, m the only carnor
toiday :.-rr.bm.rn_; local ex h.:n.'njul telecommiunications seraces in the above identified aschi nge areas (Stal HBEC
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TC97.083

Accent Communicabons, Inc pursuant to 4T USC 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks desgnabon as an elgbile
telecommumicabons carmer within the local exchange areas thal constitule s sernce area Accen! s the lfacides-based
erchange carmer presently prowding local exchange telecommuricatons seraces in the lollowng exchanges Bristol (492)
Doland {613), Fredonck (126), Hecla (984), North Hecla (701-892) and Meliette (887) Accent to ds knowledge. s the only
carnes Inday provding local exchange lelecommunicabons semvices in the above dentfied srchange areas (Staft HBICH

TCe7-084

James Valiey Cooperative Telephone Company pursuarito 4T U S C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks desgnabon
as an ebgible telecommunicabons carner withen the local eschange areas thal constitule ds serace area in Soutt Dakota
James Valley Cooperatve Telophone Company is the lacities-based eachange carmet presently pronding local exchange
telecommunecabons Seraces in the fToliowing exchanges n South Dakota Andover (298) Claremont (284), Columbxa (106

Conde (I82) Fernary (195) Groton (197), Houghion (B85} and Tunon (897) James Valley Cooperatve Telephone Campany

to ts knowledge n the only carner today proveding local excharge lelecommuncalons seraces in the atove
exchange areas (5taft HB/CH

07/07/%7
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Heartland Communicabons, Inc pursuantto 47 U S C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 he

telecommumcabons carnar within the local exchange areas thal constiule s sernce aea n South Dakota Heafland

ety seeks desgnabon as an sigible

mmuncalons 6 the lackbes-based local eachange camer presently proveding local exchange telecommunic Abons senices
137} Heartiand CommureCabons to s knowledge s the ,

the lallowang exchanges in South Dakota Platte Geddes

slentfied sschange ateas (StaM WRCH

o




TCS7-086

Mudstate Telephone Company, Inc pursuant to 47 U.S C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designabon as an eligible
Islecommunications camer withun the local exchange areas that constiute s senice area in South Dakota  Midstale Telephone
Company is the facities-based local exchange carmer presently prowding local exchange telecommunications services in the
following exchanges in South Dakota: Academy (726). Delmont (779), Ft. Thompson (245), Gann Valley (293). Kimbail (778}
New Holland (243), Pukwana (894), Stickney (732) and While Lake (249) Midslate Telephone Company, to its knowledge
&5 the only carrier today providing local exchange telecommunications senices in the above identified exchange areas (Staff
HB/CH)

06/17/97

o7TOTR7

TC87-087

Baltic Telecom Cooperatve pursuant to 47 US.C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 he:eby seeks designabion as an ehgible
telecommunicabons camer within the local exchange are s that constitute its service area. Baltic Telecom Cooperatve fs the
facilities-based local exchange carrier presently prowiding local exchange telecommunicalions senices in the foliowing
exchanges. Balbe (529) and Crooks (543) Baltic Telecom Cooperative, lo its knowledge, is the only carner today providing
local exchange lelecommunications senaces in the above identified exchange areas (Staff HBXC)

ovmo7me?

TCo7-DB8

East Plains Telecom, Inc. pursuant to 47 US.C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an ehgible
teipcommunicabons carner within the local exchange areas that constitule its service area  East Plains Telecom, Inc s the
facilities-based local exchange carmer presently providing local exchange telecommunications senaces in the following
exchanges: Alcester (934), Hudson (884), and East Hudson (712-982) East Plains Telecom, inc, 1o s knowledge. is the only
carrier today prowding local exchange lelecommunications services in the above identified exchange areas (Staff HBKC)

Q081747

ororeT

TC87-089

Weslern Telephone Company pursuant to 47 US.C. 214{e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designabon as an ehgble
telecommunications camer within the local exchange areas thal consttute its senice area in South Dakola. Western Telephone
s the facities-based local exchange carrier presently prowding local exchange telecommunications senices in the tollawing
exchanges: Cresbard (324), Faulkton (5598) and Onent {382). Western Telephone, to its knowledge, s the only rarner today
providing local exchange lelecomimunications senices in the above ientfied exchange areas. (Stali HB/KC)

0611797

TCe7-080

Stockholm-Strandburg Telephone Company pursuant to 47 U S.C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as
an eligible telecommunications carner within the jocal exchange areas thal constiute its service area in South Dakota
Stockholm s the facilites-based local exchange carner presently providing local exchange lelecommunications sefvices in the
following exchanges in South Dakota. Stockholm-Strandburg (676, Rewlio (623) and South Shore (756) Stockholm, to its
knowledge, is the oniy camner teday provding local exchange telecommumnications senices in the above dentified exchange
areas. (Staft: HRKC)

070787

TCa7-082

Kennebec Telephone Co. pursuant to 47 USC 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an elgible
telecommunications carner within the local exchange areas thal constiule s service area in South Dakota Kennebec
Telephone Co. is the facuities-based local exchange carmer presently providing local exchange telecommurnications semnvices
in the followang exchanges: Kennebec (869) and Presho (885) Kennebec Telephone Co  to its knowledge, = the only camer
loday piowding local exchange telecommunications senices in the above dentified exchange areas (Staff HB/CH)

06/18/97

TCe87-093

Jefferson Telephone Co., Inc. pursuant to 47 US C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an eligible
telecommunicabions carrier within the local exchange areas that consttutle its senice area in South Dakota. Jeferson
Telephone Co., Inc. is the faciities-based local exchange carrier presently providing local exchange telecommunications
services in tha following exchange. Jefferson (966). Jefferson Telephone Co | Inc, to its knowledge, is the only carner today
providing locai eachange telecommunications senices in the above dentfied exchange areas (Stalf HB/CH}

06/18/97

PAGE 3 OF 6
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TCO7-004

Sully Buttes Telephone Cooperatve, Inc. pursuant to 47 U S C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an
elgible telecommunications carmer within the local exchange areas thal constiute ds service afrea Sully Buttes Telephane s
the facilities-based local exchange carrer presently provding local exchange telecommumnications senaces in the followng
exchanges. Wesl Onda (264), Hichcock (268), Seneca (435). Tolstoy (442), Onaka (447), Wessington (458) Langlord (483)
Rosholt (537), Tulare (5896), Highmore (852), Harrold (875), Ree Heghts (943), Hoven (948), Blunt (962) and East Onda (871)
Sully Buttes Telephone, to s knowledge, s the only carmier today prowding local exchange telecommunications senaces in the
above dentified exchange areas (Stalf. HB/CH)

TC97-005

Venture Communicabons, Inc. pursuant to 47 U S C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks desgnaton as an eligible
lelecommunications carner withen the local exchange areas thal constiute its servce area  Vantute Communicabons m the
faciities-based local exchange carer presently prowding local exchange telecommunicabions sernces in the following
exchanges Onida (258), Bowdle (285), Roscoe (287), Pierpont (325), Britton (448), Brmton, ND (T01.443), Roslyn (486)
VWessington Spings (539), Selby (649), Gettysburg (765) and Lebanon (T68). Ventute Communicabions, to its knowledge, s
the only carner today prowding local exchange lelecommunicabons servces in the above dentfied sxchange areas  (Staft
HB/CH)

SANCOM, inc pursuantto 47 US C 214(e) and 47 CFR 34 201 hereby seeks desgnabon as an elgitie telecommunications
carnes within the local exchange areas thal consttute ts senace area in South Dakota SANCOM i the facibes-based local
exchange carmel pesentty provading local exchange lelecommunicabions senaces in the lullowing exchanges in South Dakota
Woisey (883), Parkston (928) and Tripp (935). SANCOM, o its knowledge, is the anly carrier loday prowding local exchange
lelecommunications senices in the above identified exchange ateas (Staft HB/CH)

TC97.087

Sanborn Telephone Cooperatrve pursuant to 47 U S C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks desgnaton as an ehgible

telecommunicatons cairier within the local exchange areas thal constitule s senace area n South Dakota. Sanbomn
Telephone s the lacifes-basad local exchange camer plesently prowding local exchange lelecommuncabons sernces in the
following exchanges in South Dakota: Ethan (227), Mt Vernon (236), Lelcher (248) Forestburg (485), Artesian (527)
Woonsocket (798) and Alpena (849) Sanbom Telephone, 1o s knowledge. s the unly cainer today provding local exchange
telecommunications senices in the above identified exchange areas (Stalf. HB/CH)

TC97-088

Beresford Murscipal Telephone Co pursuantto 47 U S C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 herely seeks desgnabon as an eligible
telecommunicabons camer within the local exchange areas that constitule ts senace area in South Dakota  Beresford Tel
s the faciies-based local exchange camers presently prowvding local exchange telecommuncabons sennces in the lollowing
exchange Beresford (763) Beresford Tel, to its knowledge. = the only carier today providing local eschange
telecommunications sendces in the above identified exchange areas  (Staff. HBXC)

roberts County Telephone Cooperatve Assocabon pursuantto d7 U S C 214{e} and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seehs desgnabor
as an eligible lelecommumications carmer within the local exchange ateas that consttule s senace ates Hoberts County
Telephone Cooperatve Assocabon s the facldes-based local eschange came! piesently prowding local eschange
telecommunicatons sentces in the lollowng exchanges North New EMington. ND (701-634) New Effington (817} and Clare
City (652) Raoberts County Telephone Cooperalive Association, 1o s knowledge, is the only camer loday prowding local

eichangs lelacommunications senaces in the above enbfied exchange seas (Sl HEBKC)

PAGE 4 OF 6




TCST-100

RC Communicatons, Inc. pursuant to 47 USC 214(e} and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designabon as an eloble
telecommunications carmier within the local exchange areas thal consthule s senvice area. RC Communications s the lacilbes
based local exchange carrier presently prowiding local exchange telecommunicatons semices in the following exchanges
North Veblen, ND (701-834), Wilmot (938), Peaver (832), Veblen (738) and Symmit (388). RC Communicabtons, to its
knowledge, s the only carmer today prowding local exchange lelecommunicaions senaces in the above identified exchange
areas_ (Stalf. HBKC)

07107197

TCOT-101

Spldrock Propertes, Inc. pursuant to 47 US C 214({g) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an elgible
lelecommunications carmer within the local exchange areas thal consttule s sefvice area in South Dakota Splitrock
Propertes, Inc. is the facilbes-based local exchange carmer presently providing local exchange telecommunications semices
in the following exchanges in South Dakota: Howard/Carthage (772) and Oldham/Ramona (482). Spltrock Propertes, Inc
to #s knowledge, is the only camer loday providing local exchange telecommunications senvices in the above Kenlified
exchange areas. (Stalf. HB/RC)

TCOT-102

Spitrock Telecom Cooperative, Inc_ pursuant to 47 U S €. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an eligible
telecommunications carner within the local exchange areas thal constitute its senace area. Splitrock Telecom Cooperative
Inc. s the faciities-based local exchange carmer presently providing local exchange lelecommunications services in the
following exchanges: Brandon (582) and Garretson (805-584) and (507-587). Spitrock Telecom Cooperalive, Inc., lo its
knowledge, is the only carrier loday providing local exchange telecommunications services in the above identified exchange
areas (Staff: HBKC)

orm7ar

TC8T-105

Tn-County Telecom, Inc. pursuant 1o 47 USC. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an elgible
telecommunications carner within the local exchange areas thal constitule s service area in South Dakota Tri-County
Telecom, Inc. is the faciities-based local exchange camer presently providing local exchange telecommunicabons sefvices
in the following exchanges in South Dakota Clayton (825) and Emery (443). Tn-County Telecom, Inc . to its knowledpe. is
the only carner today prowding local exchange telecommunicabens senices in the above dentfied exchange areas (Staff
HB/CH)

06/18/497

oroTeT

FILING OF TYPE 1 PAGING AGREEMENT

TCa7-073

U S WEST Communications, Inc. filed for approval by the Commussion the Type 1 Paging Agreement between KJAM Moble
Paging and U S WEST “Ths Agreement was reached through voluntary negotiations without resort to mediabion or arbirabon
and s submifted for approval pursuant to Secton 252(e) of the Communicabons Act of 1934, as amended by the
Telecommunicatons Act of 1986 . KJAM Mobie Paging and U S WEST further request that the Comimussion appiove this
Agresment without a heanng and without allowing the intervenbon of other parties. Because this Agreement was reached
thiowgh voluntary negotiatons, f does not raise issues reyuining a heanng and does not concern other partes nol & part of the
negotations. Expedtious approval would further the public interest ”

70787

NONCOMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILINGS

TCar-082

U S WEST Communscations filed tanff eheets that remove references to exchanges that have been soid by U S WEST. The
sale was effective June 1, 1887 In addibon, this filing includes some text changes and clean-up tems. U S WEST has
tequested an effectve date of June 1, 1987, for this filing. (Staff: DJ/CH)

PAGESOF &




FILING OF INFORMATIONAL INTRASTATE PAYPHONE TARIFFS

MNA J Enst Plains Telscom_ Inc on June 13 1667
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Soatt Dakota ‘
Public Utilities Commission \

State Capitol Building. 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota $7501-3070

Capitel (HTice
Telephone (S05)773-3101
FAX (605)773- 280

T ransporta o
Wurehowse Division
Trlephone (605)T73-5180
FAX (60%)7T73-3115

i snramar Hotliae
I-800-332-1782

TTY Through
Retny Sowth Dabais
I E00-E7TT-1103

laterasi
il pad state sd un
.
Jim Barg
L hasrrran
Fam Melson
Wi A hairman
Laska Shoraleider
A corvammn A b

Williten Hallard Je
Faecut ve Derectin

Edward B Asndcron

Liems Healy
Carmron Hosech
Dave |acobuon

Bob Knslic
Delmsne Kosibe

Teres ] Lesmentcr
klley P Loremsen

Oclober 1, 1997

Mr. Richard D. Coit
Executive Director
sSDITC

P.O. Box 57
Pierre, SD 57501

RE:  Eligible Telecommunications Carrier application, TC97-092
Kennebec Telephone Co., Inc

Dear Mr.Cont

The above-referenced application has been reviewed by the staff of the Public Utilities
Commission. The foliowing additional information is needed in order for the Commission to
consider this apphcation

1. Pursuant to 47 C F.R. 54 101(a)(4), single-party service or its functional equivalent must
be made available by an Eligible 7 slecommunications Carrier (ETC) 1o receive universal
service suppon mechanisms. Does the above-referenced company have this service?

2 Pursuan! to 47 CF.R 54 405 and 54.411, Lifeline and Link Up services must be made
available by an ETC to qualifying low-income consumers. Does the appiicant company, as
referenced above, make these services available lo qualifying consumers?

3. Please provide a verification by an authorized officer, under oath, 1o the Commission in
which the applicant represents o the Commission that the facts stated in the Request for ETC
Designation and the response 1o dala request nos. 1 and 2, above, are truthful

Please respond by October 14, 1997 Upon receipt of this information, it will be evaluated by
staff and the matter will be scheduled for consideration by the Commission Thank you for
your attention to this matter

PLEASE NOTE THAT STAFF'S POSITION IS THAT THE COMMISSION CAN ONLY MAKE
AN ETC DESIGNATION FOR THOSE EXCHANGES WHICH ARE LOCATED IN SOUTH
DAKOTA

Sincerely,

Camron Hoseck
Staff Attorney

cc Harlan Best
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE
FOLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CARRIERS:

VIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION, INC.

SIOUX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

MOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPANY

FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY

INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY
COOPERATIVE, INC.

INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

WEST RIVFR COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

STATELINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

)

ORDER FOR AND NOTICE
OF HEARING

TC97-069

TC97-070

TC97-071

TC97-073

TCa7-074

TC87-075

TC97-077

TC97-078

TC97-080

TCSe7-081




JAMES VALLEY COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE

COMPANY

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

MIDSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC,

BALTIC TELECOM COOPERATIVE

EAST PLAINS TELECOM, INC.

WESTERN TELEPHONE COMPANY

STOCKHOLM-STRANDBURG TELEPHONE

COMPANY

KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO., INC.

JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO.. INC.

SULLY BUTTES TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE,

INC.

VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

ACCENT COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SANCOM, INC

TC97-083

TC97-084

TC97-085

TC97-086

TC97-087

TCo7-088

TC97-089

TC97-090

TC97-092

TC97-093

TC97-094

TC97-095

TC97-096




i S B R R e |

SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE

BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE CO.

ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC.

SPLITROCK TELECOM CCOPERATIVE, INC.

TRI-COUNTY TELECOM, INC.

FAITH MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY

ARMOUR INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE
COMPANY

BRIDGEWATER-CANISTOTA INDEPENDENT
TELEPHONE COMPANY

UNION TELEPHONE COMPANY

MCCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KADOKA TELEPHONE COMPANY

TC97-097

TC97-098

TC97-099

TC97-100

TCa7-101

TC97-102

TC97-105

TC97-108

TC97-113

TC97-114

TC97-115

TC97-117

TC97-121




BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE ) TC97-125

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. D/IB/A ) TC97-130
HANSON COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY )

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. D/B/A ) TC97-131

MCCOOK TELECOM )

WEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) TC97-154

COOPERATIVE )

MOBRIDGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO. ) TC97-155
}

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ) TC97-163
)

THREE RIVER TELCO ) TC97-167

The South Dakota Public Utiities Commussion (Commission) receved requests from
the above captioned telecommunications companies requesting designation as eligible
lelecommumicalions carmers

The Commussion electronically transmitted notice of the filings and the intervention
deadlines to interested individuals and entives On June 27, 1997, the Commission
recewved a Petiton to Intervene from Dakota Telecommumications Systems, Inc (DTS) and
Dakota Telecom, Inc (DTI) with reference to Fort Randal' Telephone Company (Docket
TC97-075) On July 15 1957, at its regularly scheduled meeting, the Commission granted
intervention 1o DTS and DT1 in Docket TC97-075 No other Petitions to Intervene were
filed

The Commussion has junsdichon over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26
and 49-31 ncluding 1-26-18_1-26-19, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31.7 1 49-31-11, and 47
USC §214(e)(1) through (5)

The i1ssues at the heanng shall be as follows (1) whether the above captioned
telecommunications companies should be granted designation as eligible
telecommunications carners. and (2) what service areas shall be established by the
Commussion




A hearing shall be held at 1 30 P M, on Wednesday November 15 1997 in Room
412, State Capitol. Pierre, South Dakota 1t shall be an acversary proceeding conducted
pursuant to SDCL Chapter 1-26 All parties have the nght 1o be present and to be
represented by an altorney  These nghts and other due process nghts shall be forfeited
if not exercised at the heanng  If you or your representative fail lo appear at the time and
place set for the heaning. the Final Decision will be based solely on the testmony and
evidence provided, f any, dunng the heanng or a Final Decision may be 1ssued by default
pursuant to SDCL 1-26-20 After the heanng the Commission will consider all evidence
and testimony that was presented at the hearing The Commussion will then enter Findings
of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter  As a result of this
heanng, the Commission may either grant or deny the request from any of the above
captioned lelecommumications companies requestng designation as an eligible
telecommunications camer, and the Commssion shall establish service areas for eligible
telecommunications camers  The Commussion's decision may be appealed by the parties
lo the state Circuit Court and the state Supreme Court as provided by law It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held a! the ime and place specified above on
the issues of whether the above captioned lelecormumcations companes should be
granted designation as eligible telecommumnications carners, and the Commuission shall
establish service areas lor eligible telecommunications carmers

Pursuant to the Amencans with Disabilities Act. this heanng 18 being heild in a
physically accessible location Please comact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800
332-1782 at least 48 hours pnor 1o the heanng if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made o accommodale you

7 A

day of November 1997

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this

CEPTIFICATE OF SERVICE ﬂ
1

The underuigred herrty certfuen thai fhes BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
e b been sereed foday upsosn & parters . z '
o il s e AL G B e G e Commissionears Burg, Nelson and
service bl by facsamile or by fest class mail, in Schoenfelder
properly addressed snvelopes, =il charges

Prepasd ther -
oy -/M'i‘-ﬂ" ALl &L

: | WILLIAM BULLARD JR
s f".‘/ "'1"‘ ‘ "'/ Executive Director

L orpcwiseny |
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THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE
FOLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS

ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIERS:

VIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE
ASSOCIATES, INC

SI0UX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY
MOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPAHNY
FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY

INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY
COOPERATIVE, INC.

INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATI E INC

[

WEST RIVER COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

STATELINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
ACCENT COMMUNICATIONS INC.

JAMES VALLEY COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE

P ARILT
| 'M] Miv

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS . INC

| MIDSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC

| BALTIC TELECOM COOPERATIVE

EAST PLAINS TELECOM, INC.

RECEIVED

) DEC 02 1997

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
JUTILITIES COMMISSION

TC37-068

TC97-069

TC97-070

TC97-071

TC97-073
TC97-074
TC97-075%

TCS7-077

TCS7-078

TC97-080

N Tt T Tt Tt i Tt Tt W T S T et St T Sant St Su St St e Rl St T S




WESTERN TELEPHONE COMPANY

STOCKHOLM-STRANDBURG TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO., INC.

JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO., INC.

SULLY BUTTES TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE,

INC.

VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
SANCOM, INC.

SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE CO.

ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE
| COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC

SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC

| SPLITROCK TELECOM COOPERATIVE, INC.

TR OUN TELECOM, INC.
FAITH MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE MPANY
ARMOUR INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE
MFPANY

ERIDGEWATER-CANISTOTA INDE} ENDENT
TELEPHONE MPANY

] N T PHOM "OMPAD
[t nn E E : FHON
"OMPANY
EA KA E ' N MPARY

K M1 FAL ELEPHONE
HANSON COMMUNICOATIONS INC L D/B/A

TC97-089

TC97-090

TC87-092
TC97-091

TC97-094

TCS7-095
TC97-096
TCS57-097
TC97-098

TCS7-099

TC97-100
TC97-101
TC97-102

TC97-105

T 108
TCH 113
TCH 114
- ) .
11

)

Ics
TC! 0




COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY

COMMUNICATIONS INC. D/B/A
TELECOM

IEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS
IOFERATIVE

TELECOMMUNIC

COMMUNICAT

RD BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES

OCEEDINGS ; Novembe
1:30 P.M

Room 412, C
Pierre, Scu

Grode, RMF
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EROCEEDINGS

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. We’'ll go ahead ant

started. I'll begin the hearing for the dockerts

relating to the eligible telecommunications carriers

designation. The time is approximately 1:50. The date

is November 19, 1997; and the location of the hearin
is Room 412, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota.
I am Jim Burg, Commission Chairman.
Commissioners Laska Schoenfelder and Pam Nelson
‘m presiding o

iced pursuant to the Commission’s Order

cf Hearing issued November 7, 1997.

18sues at this hearing shall be asg

l ows : O whether the reguesting

elecommunication mpany should be granted

ignaticn as eligible telecommunications carriers;

two, what *rvice areas shall be established by

parties. The Commission
»n may be appealed by the parties to

Supreme Court.

as Commission
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counse.l. She may provide recommended rulings on
= |
|

procedural and evidentiary matters. The Commission may|

EveT \

r'ule its counsel’s preliminary rulings throughout

the h=aring. If not overruled, the pre

1
&

minary rulings

%
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n
0
3
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W
ot

At this time I‘ll turn it over to Rolayne for

*

the hearil

parties. Rich, who do you represgsent?

i

And Darla Roge: 18 *re representing some companies, |
and Jues she could indicate for the record whicth |
neg snhe’' s represeniing |
|

M ROGEF i'm here representing Valley

t kholm-Strandburg; yolden West, including Vivian;:

and lly Buttes and Venture ‘
MS. WIEST could you repeat those again? '
valley, Stockholm-Strandburg, Vivian Golden West '
M5 ROGER® Golden West, Sully Buttes and |
i
v |
Venture '
M5 WIEST S West |
- - . —— ks : B ] . i
MR HEASTON Bill Heaston and Tammy Wilka |
|
|

tor > Wes? mmunications
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Pause.) So at this time are you offering
2, 3 and 47?
COIT: Yes, that’'s correct.

WIEST: Is there any objecticn to those

exhibits being admitted? If not, 1, 2, 3 and 4 have

oeen

gues

all

above

>
a

admitted in TC97-075. Then at this time I would

f the parties have any questioas pertaining
d

including the Commissioners?

The only question I would have, Rich, is on

response to the data request, Exhibit 2. And the
t question 1t talks about single party service. I
8 it's not absolutely clear that it's available to

the customers the way that the statement is written

1 am no

ala s
e & 4

Oh, because they said

I.l
i)
]
rt
=
-]

nced company have this s rvice.
WIEST: Right

COIT: Yeah, ! guess tha

T

i8 correct.

here today to serve as a witness.

rreyT L
- a4

that's a concern that you feel

need addressed, and I hate to say this, but I was

to bali
iCcatlor
those

- -

ve that if there were some gquestions on
and there was not a witness here to answer

questions could be dealt with between now




and December 2nd. There are witnesses here today

some of the other applications, ut there is not a

witnes 1ere ’ ] o Fort Randall's

MS. WIEST:

18 that

late-filed exhi

are taking

the appl
nd f these are treated
omer y fairl close to that, then we

prep ' ut our case in a similar
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CHAIRMAN BURG:
Just go
then we'l]l] have Harlan
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Okay. Yeah, the date on the Exhibit No. 1 is 6-1597,

10-14-97.

2 |and the date on the response to the data request is
1
3}
|

4 CHAIRMAN BURG 6-9; right, not 6-197
5 MR CCIT: 6-1% -- 6-9, excuse me.
- MS WIEST Ckay 8 there any objection to
7 admitting Exhibits 1 and 2 in 0687 if not they've
- been admitted Again, Rich, on Exhibitc 2 the first
- Fuestion it Says we provide single party service
1 throughout Jue s I"ll assume That smeans all
s LS OmATrS
1 2 ME ~DIT L wouid call Don Les Don Lee is
neT bl &nk 3 - L AT A E well. 48 SCaoe 2L e Lher
. ] EDAanid e -2 2 . d Want t Ttaxe i B®AT
DON LEE,
16 plled a } W.iness being {irst duly sworn,
|
wad exam:.ned and testified as follows:
1
18 i
'S B Y% NS & T [
: BY ; I1 |
|
|
|
. 8 ild vou respond rto Commission c e g |
b -+ SPC a e C e 188100 Counise .l 5 |
|
<l juestion, please? &
i A Yes The answer Lo your uestion j VE 'J
n er Lo you q ELion 18, yes, 1tj
1 5 T i RnAtEar - 3 3 1
e ices indicate dat they provide service private line

ta

EST Single party to all customers?




It's available to all customers?
A. Right.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. That's the only
question 1 have. Does anybody else have any guestions
for this witness for 068? If not, thank you. I did
admit Exhibit 1 and 2. 069,

MR. COIT: We would move the admission of

| Exhibits No. 1 and 2 in 069, and that is an ETC request

or application dated 6-9-97 and response to a staff
data reguest dated 10-14-97,
MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, they've
| been admitted.
SCHOENFELDER: Excuse me, 1 do

4 reguest up here with me for some

about this, but I need to go
he eline, Link Up.

reguestc?




A. Vivian Telephone Company does provide
Lifeline and Link Up throughout its system with the
exception of the Vivian Exchange, and they anticipate

providing it in he Vivian Exchange by January 1,

1598

and doing

going to hav

IONER SCHOE JER: Thank you.
question, a general

ll, what do we call

need a statement on those, too,

They did actually request waivers




in their original applications.

MR. COIT: I was at

through I guess,

basically -- before the

these, going to restate

Commission has gquestions of Mr.

certain aspects of providing it, 1

would suggest you go ahead and ask

CHAIRMAN BURG: No, I

long as we know all of them

In other worda, if it app
ment

is adequate Or if

control,

the conclusion of

the guestions and so

the reguesat.

Lee with

don’'t have

saying it

going

forth, 1 was

Commission acts on any of

But
respect to
would -- yeah, I

1 5

that’s going to apply to.

to every one of them,

applies on

vou have some that

we

a problem as

all

e —————————
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MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of
it No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-12-97
xhibit No. 2, response to staff data request dated
-97.

M5. WIEST: Are there any objections? 1If
1 and 2 have been admitted. Are there any
lons concerning 0747 I have the same questicn on

one, Rich, with respect to the data request number

MR. COIT: Would an affidavit be adequate?
MS. WIEST: Yeah, as far as all customers.

MR. COIT: Okay. I will make sure that gets

filed.

lar'a
iec’ s

| Exhib

| dated

And ¢

exhib

MS. WIEST: Any questions on 074? 1If not,

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of
it No. 1, which is the ETC request and that's

€-13-97. Also move for admission of Exhibit No.

| 2, which 1s a response to data regquest dated 10-9-97.

here 35 also an Exhibit No. 3 in this docket, a
supplemental response to staff data request. It's
10-28-97. We move the admission of all three
its.

MS. WIEST: Aay objection? 1If not, those




b

&

un

L

three exhi

questions

ITC today

Exhibit No

-
[ g

d

move £

response €

th

i
.
=

i

2 If not
regarcing
ICs7-081

request da
Exhibit No

bits have
regarding
MR. COIT:
as well?

v
LE

m

derwhic

or d

a

d

o staff

MS5. WIEST:
ey've bee
this doc
MR COIT
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WIEST:

been admitted.
this docket?

I believe Mr.
That*'s right.
Okay.
We move for t
h
mission of Exhi

ata request dat

Any objection to those exhibits?
n admitted. Any questions
ket? Let‘’s go te TC97-080. ]

We move for the admission of

is the ETC request dated 6-16-97,
dmission of response to staff data

Let's go to TC97-078.

is the ETC request dated 6-13-97

Are there any

Lee is representing

he admission of

bit No. which is

ed 10-9-97,

Any objection to Exhibits 1 and
been admitted Any questions !
er? I1f not let's move to |
We move for the admission of ETC
97, which 1s Exhibit No. 1, and also
nse to staff daca request, dated




M5. WIEST: Are there any objections to
2? If not, they‘'ve been admitted. Any questions

regarding this docket? So, Rich, with respect to

one, you will be asking at the end about the waiver

'ty and all the other waivers; is that

there a waiver request

party 1ssue?

MR.

understood there were gsome com that had purchased

West exchanges that n the process of
ing some party 1e8 ., But, yes, if theay need a
I guess so. 11 2w that reguest, I don't
any factual inform can provide I don'
You here representing Stateli

I am. And in conversations wit

they indicated that

Lion they’re

ly asking E - ; oy rect?

MR. LEE: Bu . } l1lin to shorten it
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party service to all customers,
on toll control for one year --
date, Rich?

MR. COIT: I think 1

would be from the date of the order. ]

speaking to the toll control;

MS. WIEST: Yes, toll

o
=
=

.
n

SIONER SCHOENFE

as long as we're talking about

control and on the single party service.

Yocu're asking for waivers, let’

would guess that that

correct?

and the second waiver

one year from what

You're

control.

LDER: I have a guestion
the waivers both on toll
As long as

8 make sure it‘'s done

properly and that we're not back here in two

asking for more waivers. I would hate to go

this process, or would not like to gc through this
process again. ! think we need to be accurate when
we're doing it I also have a question about what
meets the requirements of the Act? How much of a
walver can we give? I don't know as I know the answer
to that

MS. WIEST Right The time actually in the
FCC Order is not specified. But it does say in

ieve, that the Commission must. upon

icnal clircumstances, you cC

months

through

an make a
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of time. And also on the toll limitation the company |
must also show exceptional circumstances exist and need|

for additional time to upgrade. They should have to

how individual hardship, individualized hardship or
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inequity warrants additional time to comply and that
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€ interest L}
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strict adherence to the time period and it should

extend only as long as the exceptional circumstances

"o

exlis
MR. COIT: I would note that in the

applications, while we’'ve requested a year, we've also

|
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indicated that within that periocd of time we would file
some information with the Commission indicating, vou
know, when the capability is available. If the
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inswer some questions in the area of toll control that

5 ANt answer But we're faced with a situation today

where the capabilities are just not available. LE A l
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Yyeal i8 LOO long, YoOuUu KnIow, irfom our perspectiv We

really didn't know when it would be available and

that’'s why we requested a year. But if there’'s be:te:[
|

Bsbd = ma®* 1= b = i

iniormation on that, maybe the time period can be |

iifferent But right now we really don't know when the

capability 18 going to be available.




COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

the point, and I know everyone wants to ge

this,

right.

but to me it‘s very important that we

And so i it means that we pneed to answer

gquestion when we grant these waivers and we
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To my knowledge, everybody

right, from what we’ve had
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knowledge,

problem giving the

ets through w

th that and then

the companies have




available, it is in the public interest and would

very supportive of that concept.

grant the one-year waiver on toll -- what

!
| CHAIRMAN BURG: With that I°11
|

called? Toll limitacion? Toll centrol?

3 IONER NELSON: I'd second.

concur wi 1at as long as the motion
that there will be some formal way to
these customers just so that everybody understands
motion.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I think in every applicat
You agreed that you can do toll restriction --
MR.
CHAIRMA IRG : - 3 remember reading
applications,
MR.
CHAIRI 3 2 Do you want
arate motion cay. 11 also move
need on thi
MS. WIEST: ) ngle party service until
1l mova that we grant a

single party reguirement
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oncur.

1'd second
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I'd second

LDER:

SCHOENF

45
ul
=
-

5




]
W

1 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: For one year?
3 CHAIRMAN BURG: Yes.

4 | MS. WIEST: 069.

g CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'1l]l keep making them. 1111
6 | move we grant the toll control waiver in TC97-069% for
7 | one year

£ “OMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded

9. | COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

X
]

WIEST: 070.

[
[

]
(e
=
-]
"

mo

it

11l | CHARIRMAN BURG: we grant toll

12 | centrol in TCS7-070 for one year, the waiver for one
I
13 | ymar.
14 | COMMISSIONER NELSON: Second ir
i COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: cConcur.,
16 MS WIEST 171
17 CHAIRMAN BURG I"1l move that we grant toll
18 zontrol, the waiver for teoll control in TC97-071 for
19 one yeary
20 MMISSIONER NELSON Seconded
21 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER Concur
22 MS WIEST 073
23 CHAIRMAN BURG 11l move we grant the waiver
- P ML el s S -
24 f 11 c« : in TC97-073 for one year
25 COMMISSIONER NELSON Seconded
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And 1'1
n TC97-0¢
LS5ON 5
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Concur.

-077 for one year.
ZLSON: Seconded.

DER: Concur.

move we grant th
0 for one yea:
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MR. COIT: We would move for the admissicn cﬁ
the ETC request filed by Accent, dated 6-17-97, and |
Exhibit No. 2, the response to staff data reguest wh;cﬁ
is dacted 10-8-97,

M5. WIEST: Any objection? If noc, 1 and 2
have been admitted. Any questions regarding 0837

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant the toll
the waiver for tell control in TCS7-083 for ane year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded

)

OMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-08B4 .

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of the
ETC request dated €-17-97, which is marked Exhibit No.
1, and we move for the admission of Exhibit No. 2. the
response to staff data request dated 10-8-97.

MS. WIEST: Are there any objections? 1f

not, they’'ve been admitted.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'l]l move we grant the waiver
for toll control in TC97-084 for one year,
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I"ll concur.
ces this have a single party gquestion on this one?

MS. WIEST: No. They said in their original
application that they are offering single party service

to all consumers.
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1 believe in their --
And
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two, under gquestion
provide

r Bervice area.

R SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

Thank you. Okay.

We move for admitting of

6§-17-97,

data request dated 1
Any objectionsa? 1f noct,
theé game question here

Mr Benton is available
elieve I8 chis Heartland?
ond to any queations?
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MS. WIEST: Single party was offered to all
customers? Any other questions concerning this
docket? Is there a motion?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'l1]l move that we grant the
waiver for toll control to TC97-089 for one year

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur

MS5. WIEST 085, 1 believe.

CHAIBRMAN BURG: Excuse me, B85

MS WIEST TC97-08B6

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC
reguest, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-17-97, and response to
staff data requests, Exhibit No. 2, which is dated
10-10-97

MS5. WIEST Any objections? If no! they
have been admitted. Same question, (an you answer
that, Mr Lee?

MR. LEE I'm sorry, I don’t have the
ass lated companies with the exhibit numbers. Which
company are we referring ro?

M COIT Midstate.

MR. LEE They are currently all private line
Bervices

MR.

MS.

COIT:

WIEST:

Single party; correct?

Single party to all customers?
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1 | MR. LEE: Correct. [
MS. WIEST: Thank you. TC97-088,
MR. COIT: We move for the admission of

|
|
4 lExhzbi: No. 1, ETC request dated 6-17-97, and response

5 | to staff data request, which is Exhibit No. 2, which is
& | dated 10-17-97.
? | MS. WIEST: Any objections? If not, Exhibits

A 1 and 2 have been admitted

9 | CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'll move we grant a waiver

b
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I1'd second irc. l
12 | COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur l
| |
[

|

|

|

13 | MS. WIEST: Can you answer my guestion on

14 this cne, Mr Lee?

¢ MR. LEE Company name, please:

1€ MS WIEST East Plains

17 MR. LEE Currently is all single party i

=~ |

18 | Bervice, '

3 i

19 M5 MWIEST Thank you [
|

2 MS WIEST T 7-089 |
1

21 MR. COIT: We move for the admission of i

22 | Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC regquest dated 6-17-97,

23 | and the admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is a response

24 | to staff data request, dated 10-21-97,

2 MS. WIEST: Any objectioner? If not, they‘'ve




un L

(i

of's

been admitted. Same guestion.
MR. COIT: I don't believe that Mr. Lee is
here resenting Western today. What did they say in

nse?

o

rfe.p
the resp

MS. WIEST: They said Western Telephone

coffers single party service. My question is do they
offer to every customer again?
MR COI1T Wwell --

MS. WIEST: Can you do a late-filed on that?

MR. COIT: We can do an affidavit on thar

-5 79

G: i 44 MOVE We grant a waiver

on toll control for TCS57-089 for one year.
COMMIESESIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
-UMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS WIEST: Ckay. Let's go on to TC97-090,

ME COIT We move for the admission of
Exhibit No 1. which is the ETC request dated 6-17-97,
and Exhibit No 2., which is the response to staff data
regquest dated 10-24-97

MS. WIEST AnY objection? If not, they've

been admitted Any guestions concerning this docket?
1l move that we grant a
waiver on toll control in TC97-090 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.




COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
MS. WIEST: TCO97-092.

ME COIT: We move for the admission of

Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request of Kennebec

Telephone Company dated 6-18-97, and move for the

admission

staf

tha

that

-
|8

of Exhibit No. 2, which is the response to

{ data request dated 10-10-97. And I would note

Mr.

the

Rod Bauer is here to respond to any guestions

Commissioners or staff may have concerning

their reguest,

docket?

admit

walver ohn

Exhibit

MS. WIEST: Any guestions concerning this
I1f not, do you have a motion?
CHAIRMAN BURG: Did we admit both those?

MS. WIEST: I'm sorry, 1 did not. I will

Exhibit Numbers 1 and 2.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1'll move that we grant a
toll control in TC97-092 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second it
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Cconcur.

MS. WIEST TCS%7-093.

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of

No. 1, which is the ETC request of Jefferson

pany, dated 6-18-97, and move also for the
of Exhibit No. 2, repponse to staff data

dated 10-10-97 And I would note
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nse to data request dated 10-15-97.
M5. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1 and
ot, those exhibits have been admitted. Do you

Dick Connors is available to answer any
concerning the Jefferson request.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to the exhibits?
hey’'ve been admitted. Any questions
g this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I1°'l]1 move we grant a waiver
control in TC97-093 for one year.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS5. WIEST: TCS57-094 .,

MR. COIT: We'd move for the admission of
¢. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-19-97,

for the admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is

witnesses for this one?

MR. COIT: Mr. Lee ias available for both

T
e
e
tn
-

L]

I just had a question, I guess,

5e

Ly |

vice because in this one it

/1]
oy
]
8
L
L5,
B
L}
.
ot
.
(A

ies not allow immediate single

vice, Sully Buttes may offer multi-party
ntil the facilities are restored or installed
for single party service. Has that occurred




is
1 .a
1 in the past? :
A |
2 A Currently Sully Buttes Telephone has no 5
3 |multi-line. The fact is all single party service. 1

4 | think they added that language such that if there were

L

£ reserve the right to offer par:y line under the

7 | emergency basis only. But they have for a number of

S |a disaster that they had to respond to, they wanted toi
|

I

B | years been all single party service. |
1

9 | MS. WIEST: Any other questions?
10 | CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I'l]l move wé grant a waiver
11 f n tell control for TC97-094 for one Yyear
12 j COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd secaond ic.
13| COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Well, 1°11
14 | concur
15 MS WIEST: TCS7-085
16 MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of
17 | ETC, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-19-597, and admission of
1€ | Exhibit No. 2, response to data request dated
19 | 10-15-97 i would point out that I believe that there
20 | might be an issue with respect to single party service
21 | waiver in this case as well,.
zzi MS. WIEST: Right. At this time are there
23 ;any objections to Exhibit 1 and 2? If nort, they've
24 ibeen admitted. Yes. And it would appear they would
|
25 ineed a waiver. And my question for apparently they
——— —




custcmers and
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they plan to
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rvice during the 1988

3 | construction season So 1 guess my question is
4 apparently they haven*t asked for a waiver. Are you

£ icing so at this time?

£ ~E CO1IT Yep, we would on their behalf. |
7T |And I think Mr. Lee would be able to respond to ‘
|
- juestions n that I assume s0 anyway {
i |
o v = " s - - - = |

- M LEE Sure But that would be correct,

10 we do need a waiver The same June 1 date would be
11 acceptable to us
12 MS. WIEST June 1 ckay.
13 ~HAIRMAN BURG: 1'l]l move we grant a waiver
t . =0 : . . - 1 i |
-8 i Ssingie par service t June 1, 1998, in TC97-09S,.
A : = f
} MMISS NER NELSON: 1 would second that. |
|
1 "OMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER Sure I ] I
DENFELDE Sure, I 1
|
|
i 8 "HAIEMAN BURG And I'1] also move that we
19 jrant a waiver for toll ntrol n TC97-095 for one |
2L year
21 COMMISSIONER NELSON 1'd second it.
232 OMMISESEIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur
29 Mo ﬂ:i"--: ‘:’"-' s
24 ME COXIT I move for the admission of ETC |
and move for the




41

1 | admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data request

2 | dated 10-10-97.

3 MS. WIEST: Any objections? I1f not, they’'ve
4 | been admitted. Any questions concerning this docket?
5.5 CHAIRMAN BURG: I*ll move we grant a waiver
€ | on tol control in TC97-096 for one year.

7 COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second it.

B COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

9 MS. WIEST: TC97-097.

10 MR. CTC0IT: We move for the admission of

11 | Exhibit No. 1, ETC request, dated 6-19-97, and Exhibic

12 ‘ND. 2, response to data request dated 10-10-97.

¥3-H M5, WIEST: Any objections? 1If not, they've
14 | been admitted. Does anybody have any questions
15 concerning this docket?

16 | CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver

La.]

17 for toll control in TCS7-097

Oor on year.

18 COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it

:3: COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

20 MS. WIEST: TC9T7-098.

21 MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC

22 | request dated 6-19-97, which is marked Exhibit No. 1,

23 | and admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is the response
|

24 | to data request dated 10-14-97.

25 Ms WIEST: Any cbjection to Exhibits 1 and
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than this that as manager of the South Dakot

Association of Telephone Co-ops and the dail

we've had there that they do, i fact,
single party Bervice hroughout Roberts
if that will suffice

MS {IEST:

Okay.
BURG:
in TCS7-069

IISSIONER NELSON:

admission of
2quest dated 6-19-597,

Z, response

IEST: Any cobjecticon?
question on this one,
know the anaw
Mr. Lee
today, so

with a late-
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he admission
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NELSON

regques
Any cbjection?

admitted. Any gquesti

in TC97-105 for one year.
SSIONER NELSON: I1‘d second

SIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concu

or the admisai

7. and

ny objection? If no

ed Same gquestion

that one? Is that single par

Faith.

We would




BILL HAUGEN,




Telephone Company service area.

late seventies.

Are others questions of|

you.

BURG:

TC97-113
fISSIONER NELSON:
ISSIONER SCHOENF
WIEST: TC97-114.
COIT: We maove or the admissi
‘idgewater-Canistota Telepho

Exhibit No.

ibit No. 2,

staff dated

regpond to

all, any

y've been

CHAIRMAN move we grant a waiver




1'd second it

LSON:
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|

| M5. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits

|1 and 2 have been admitted.

Any questions concerning

this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'l1l] move we grant a waiver

" 1 -
toll cont

rol i y for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second irc.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

TC97-121.

We move for the admission of

No. 1, the ETC request of Kadoka, dated 7-3-%7,

admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data

Any objections to Exhibits 1 and

been admitted. Any questions

docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I"ll move we grant a waiver

or toll control in TC97-121 for one year

NELSON: R B |

SCHOE

We'd move for the admission
: |

1, dated 7-7-97, and

request of staff,

ction to Exhibits 1 and




waiver

jrant a

Ve we C

e




for toll contrel in TC97-131 for one year.

| CHAIRMAN BURG: I1'l. move we grant a waiver
i

COMMISSIONER NELSON: [‘d second
COMMISSIONER SCHOE
IEST: TC97-154 .
We would move into the record
Exhibit y. 1 the ETC request, dated 9%-10-97, and also

Exhibit No. 2 ) respcnse to data request dated

Any objection tc hibit 1
been admitted. Let’'s see,

that no time period

assume you still wantc

d is hers He could

manager for West

They request a waiver but

it didn't ask for

EOB BARFIELD,
witness, being first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:
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18 dat
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1 | question with respect to the length of the waiver.

2 MR. BARFIELD: And the response would be the |
1 | same. We would ask for a year on the waiver.

4 MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any other questions?
5 E CHAIRMAN BURG: With that 1’11 move that we

6 | grant a waiver on toll control in TC97-155 for one

7 year.

] | COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second ic.

9 : COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 concur.

10 I MS5. WIEST: Thank you. Let's akip to

11 ;TCBT-LoT

!

12 ; MR. COIT: I would just note that Three River
13 | Telco is not an SDITC member compauy, so I'm not really
14 | here today to represent Three River Telco.

15 MS. WIEST: HNobody is here?

16 CHAIRMAN BURG: Do we have any questions on
17 | it, or do we have to have representation?

18 MS. WIEST: Somebody needs to move it in.

19 | MR. COIT Well, if you're looking for a

. body, I guess 1 can serve as the body.

21 MSs. CREMER Otherwise, I can move to admit
22 the two exhibits, Number 1, 10-10-97, the request for
23 | ETC, and 11-7-97, the amended -- oh, 1'm scrry, that‘'s
249 | U S West. Let me try that again 10-16 of 97 is the
25 | request and 11-13-97 is the amended request, and I




they be admitted in.

WIEST: Any objection?  § 4
Are there any questions conc
applic
or to
en‘t a ques

i there?

CHAIRMAN *ll move we grant a waiver

one year
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1 | please, what that exhibit entails.
2 A What I have done on this exhibit is across
i

i |the top is listed each of the companies requesting |
5 eligible telecommunications carrier status, the
£ associated docket number, and the staff counsel that is
¥ assigned to the regpective dockets. Down the side, the
7 left-hand side 15 the requirements that are set forth
) for ETC status Populated within the c¢olumns is the
& responses tha the respective companies gave within

10 | their exhibits 1 and Exhibit 2 that have been admitted

m

That would be handled later.




received

through

&lS-

MR.

this

have done and

o g

Exhibi

WIEST: 1Is there any objection?

COIT: My comment would be that I just
so I haven’'t had an opportunity to go

e sure this is all accurate. I guess I
est’s word that it is accurate and I‘l1l

I guess. Other than that, I deon't

WIEST: Do you want an opportunity to

COIT: Well, it might take me a while,
ny objection.
WIEST: Okay. Then Staff Exhibit No.

ed into all of the drckets that we have

Okay. Thank you.

the review of these dockers

*lying to whatever extent you may

%

No. 1, did the applicant companies meet

the noted

in a number

to advertising services

recommendation to the




for a provision to be included

ld come out cf these proceedings?

Yes. f's recommendation for
regquired
they have

@ change be advertised when

lusion, do you have an
applicants contained

of U 5 Wes which has




No further questions.
Mg. Rogesrs?
No, no guestions.
Mr. Heaston?
MR. HEASTON: No.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 'l r question I'd have

is advertising identified in any way?

teria for what advertising means 1

he methods in the FCC Order

I'm sorry, what was the

|

CHAIRMAN BURC had for Harlan|

the ser

service

NELSON:
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Right Thn
+sESueg yes
i1l b Y
ANG then
d ave LC
cach year
"OMMISSI
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i
o

they have to advertise

That

eve

would be

under staff

'
8

ER SCHOENFELDER: Are you doin
follow up excuse me, to follow
elson’'s question, are you
ey advertlise once each year after?
said that you have to send an
one once inicially and then to
You're requesting this
eline, Link Up in addition to,
e r noti
@ Lifeline, Link Up under TCH97-15
terday states that it shall be -
a letter shall be sent to present
this would be an advertisement of
dC advertisement f this for at
SCHOENFELDER Okay Thank you
ER NELSON S0 is the answer t
&8 in addition to

.

L
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! 1 A Yes. They would do it originally., and once

N
“
&
Lo ]
-
.
L
"

ol Lde

: MS. WIEST: How would they advertise?
3 Where?
5 A Where would they advertise?

K 1
L4}
X
m
tn
]
-
L]
]

7 | A Whatever general distributicon it meats

8 | according, I assume,

t means newspapers and those

9 | types of publications.
|

*
¥

10 MS. WIEST: So it could be any type of

11 lQ“ﬁ“rd: distribution media once a year?

12 i Whatever is available within their given
13 | exchanges that they serve

14 MS. WIEST And it woulc only be for those
15 services supported right now by federal universal

16 ;sr:v;:c?

17 A Yes.

o

18 | MS. WIEST: And every time they changed a

19 rate for one f those services, then that would have ¢
: be re-advertised at that time?

21 A Yes

22 MS. WIEST: Are there any other questions of
23 | this witness? If not, thank you Actually, I do
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| Venture Communications, TC97-0957
|
. A Yes.

1 | MS. WIEST Does the answver

re

o number four, |

4 seinagle party service, we did grant them a waiver

- because currently they do not have single party service
€ | apparently to three customers?

8 MS WIEST So would that be incorrect there,
3 your guestion there !
|
i A It would be a clarification there t it, yes

]

14 anything l{urther Mr HoBeCck? i
13 ME H ECK Staff has nothing further
= {
- % i AnNK ¥ 3
1 MS. WIE Do you want to take a shore break|
[
|
. ® - w |
1 Until we go t o West '
MR 1T When does the Commission are l
B you going Wait until the end ¢t rule on all £ these
y C ul 11 £ th :
18 with respect ! the actual ETC designation?
- |
a MS WIEST That's why we're taking a short
21 break [
|
232 AT THIS TIME A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN |
23 MS. WIEST Let’'s get started again. And we
Z 2 . . e i
-9 Waaada SGC . y a3
2! MR. HEASTON And I would move admission of |
- —-— — e — — -— ——  — J




L B e 10

=t

Exhibit 1, which is the reguest, and Exhibit 2, which

ol o o

2 |is the amended request, and Exhibit 3, which is the

b

3 | Bervice territory map. That's Exhibit 1, 2 and 3

4 | respectively in the docket.

5 | MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1, 2

& ld:d 3? Do you have a copy of the service territory
!map? Are there any objections to Exhibits 1, 2 and 37

8 iI: not, they've been admitted. You may proceed

% | Mr. Heaston.

10 | MR. HEASTON: We would alsoc join

-
e

motion on the toll control. The reascn we did not seek

-
bJ

| @ waiver in the initial application is because as I

reagc

Paragraph 388 of the Order in the DA 97-157

s
b
S

icated that toll blocking would be sufficient in the

dependent upon when you upgraded

"

¥

16 switches. And so we do not feel we need a waiver of

the common wisdom seems to be there

r
2T ;

1% | and request the toll control waiver also

of the part

reconsider the tol

l limitacion,

blocking and
we would alsc point out that with

number

portability that is going

tell control somewhat significantly.




while we agree with Bob Barfield

in his observation
ce we don’'t know when happen,
‘hy we wouldn't want a it, but
are willinc 0O accept the one

undersctandi L ere

lement or f the abilirt

iver of thart,

of the

IRMAN BU

ight be

technology wasn't




a8

righe?

ME.

nges,

COMMISSIONER NELSON:

1§ your

ag we

the

understand why technology wasn’'t

I wasn‘t in

Congress when they

he Act.

HEASTON : It's not part of

u

It's an FCC dictate.

NELSON: But it has the

rules and statute unless

HEASTON : That's true But unless

as we've urged them to do.

Right. So 1I'm

1€”*

motion with the understanding

had stated it originally; is that

the Act

same

it's changed

the
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pieces of paper. So if we can find a way to

“J e =

| consolidate it at time, I would welcome an:

[ g B =

‘ﬁugq#ntzons. t all 1 have.
|

MR HEASTON: I have . Lehner available

and we do have a couple questions toc ask him.

JON LEHNER,

alled as a witness, being fir
d 5

testifie

n our application we described
ting multi-party services and going
vice throughout U S West service

he Commission on the status of

L we've already put

tober 31 of

and four-par

[ =

- B

wans the dat

1l the Commission abourt

eliminate the multi-party




quarter,

6-30 o

ated by 6-30

is

he waiver is

XAMINATION
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Yankton,
Q.

Anaconda
A

mean as fa

L

A

talkKking atk
in some ca
would need

I have,

octher tech
other than

0

Let me just read them off Arlington is
e Fourche, s8ix; De Smet, four; Huron, three
on, ne

SSIONER NELSON: Do

Arlington, four; Belle Fourche, six: De Smet
n, three; Lake Preston, one; Madison, two;

our; FPlerre, two; Redfield, two: Sisseton,
fisn, two; Volga, five; Watertown, ten;
ne.

Is there a particular reason? Is it like

ine or

something?

I 3 a combination of many factors, but you
r as the 52 are concerned?

Yes

It's a combination of mans factors. We're
out feeder distribution, we're talking about

ses a PAIR GAIN systems like Anaconda that

That's all the guestions

CHAIRMAN BURG: Have you investigated any

nical solutions other thanm to a single party

mean in order to provide a single party

el

=
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And does it provide I usage?

!
L
[
r

MS. WIEST Do you provide dual
fregquency signalling or its functional |
egquivalent?

A Yes

MS5.

Do you provide access t
jervices?y
A Yes.
MS . 3T = Access t
terexchange

A

Aud you
> wWalver,

blecking?

Then getting

party

application you t xed about the
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Yesg,

MS. WIEST: And in the FCC's public notice
96-45 issued 9-29-97, it does state that we must ser
to USAC the nameg of the ETC's and the designated
service areas for nonrural carriers no later than

December 31s8t, 1997. And I know you made some

reference to these things in Your application, but

T
-

tdon't think ou reall told us what OuU WaANt vour
Y )

S€IvVice area to be. Because the FCC has told us that
we better not adopt your study area as your smervice
area for large ILEC’'s. Do you have r=rvice areas for

fur company that you want the Commission to adopt at

-

e -

suppose that -- and, Bill, jump
help me with this. But I suppose

vice area ought to be our exchanges in the
Now, the study area is a
that has not been determined yer .
Service area would be our
South Dakota.
iegal
and certainly
areas within which we
Eupported services.

And that's my questicn.
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When

b |

{1+

re

ba |

i |

4
-

area where we're authorized

comes te where the

1

or cercifi

the services would be

vice fund, whether it'sg

ibraries or whatever it

that's an area that's
pending upon which Proxy cos
pted And sc that's why we
Lt term because what this

nd nor has the FCC come out
§ to what model it is going

s |

L}

"

how many

to take a look

do it from the standpoint o
the law If that's what
ly with the FCC requiremen

ld look at is an area,
exchange area, which we wou
an exchange area And we

hat

exch

ed to

areas are

.
MR. HEASTON: From a general perspective, I
guess, if that“s what you're looking for is what you
would designate to the FCC would notr be anything

<

r
o]

£
-




A. I can't answer that e

approximately 35.

MS. WIEST: It

MR. HEASTON:

-
H

WIEST: So however

three that were missed.

would like

West this time?

I] t

sure

problem

t your designated

we ought to

Yes, I cthink

that's come up

this in, and 1

I will have to --

if

Okay.

HEASTON: What are you

exhibit ¢

many with

the Commission

whether

i85 wWe

I could with an affidavit

tactly.

would be attached?

our

the
That's
Lo
1ld

we WO

are supposed to |

do it exchange by

r

I would.
in the other
had

the same

from

(%)

relying on again,




2 MS. WIEST Actually what as far as the FCC's

was docket 9&-45 DA 97-1892 issued

et
=
r
N
b=}
0
&
[
n
w
r
b |
=]
P

E 5-29-97
[ MFE HEASTON 1892
- MS. WIEST: And I'm also relying on !

[
[
o
[
Lo}
(&

paragraphs 185, 192 the FCC's universal service

= order

|
) MR. HEASTON: 197, 175. E

14 MR HEASTON: Not the docket number but the

"
|

.

]
(B
w
4

number

MS. WIEST: Okay. I was looking at 185, 192

-

|

4
™

I
m
15

W
]
P
.
= 3
o
L]
1]
=
=]
=]

TON it FCC
|
2 MS WIEST 57 right And the cother thing
21 you might want tc address in paragraph 185, for

22 | example, it does say if a state PUC adopts its existing

2 service areas for Aarge LEC's theilr study area this
<4 would erect significant barriers co entry. We are also

-
i
(5
g
v
[+ 8
n
0
=3
L
v
ki
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e
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b=
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=

g Service areas that
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require an ILEC to serve areas other than they have not|
traditionally served.

MR. HEASTON: Yes. And, see, this -- what |
the problem this causes is where you have not
censidered and have left to the FCC to determine how
that's going to be modeled from a proxy standpoint.
And, yes, we are advocating smaller geographic elehenté

than the wire center for universal high cost support

but 1 do not have a South Dakota specific lock because

this Commission decided not to do their own earlier
this a couple months ago, as cpposed to Wyoming and
North Dakota where I do have that because those Cwo are

looking at doing their own, or suggeiting their own

cost study. S0 I do have the small grids, as we call
it, and I could identify that for you. I carnot :
identify anything smaller than right now than a wirs
center
S. WIEST: Ckay
MR. COIT Excuse me, may I comment briefly

n this? And I understand that I'm not a party but I
do believe it was my understanding today that the whole
issue of disaggregated service areas for U S West or
any other company may come up. But I would like to say

weé certainly have an interest in the issue. And I

1tk that the FCC rules indicate that -- the orders
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indicate that before changing an exzati:ﬁ
|

1at he Commission at the state level
1at it's consistent wi
requirement So I think 1it°
invol
looking
West service area
ve
federal un
service
ly impac

guess

hink you have to

b

g
disaggregation,

That's all




issue with respect to U S West. And it's
understanding the Commission does have to
service area in order for U § West to get
universal service money.
MR. HEASTON: 1£f I could have un
date was suggested earlier on getting the
affidavits in, I‘l]l have a recommendation
U & West on that.
MS. WIEST: Okay. Are there any other
questions of this witness? One more question,
Mr. Lehner. Do you have any observation to what
Mr. Best suggested as advertising requirements for your
company?
I understoocd exactly what
requirement is to advertise

newspaper, I don't think we have

And getting back to single party

the only barrier is to provide

those 52 customers?

it also U ! West's position
that you’'ve stated is
no longer

I believe you stated you would have
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1 | single party service to all customers by the year 20007

2 | A Had the 121 investment program continued, 1

Lad
L 4
0
c
i

d have been cut here talking to the staff and to

!“": about these anyway, because as we honed down to

P

- Y&

= scme to the last few on some of these exchanges, it
|

§ became cbvious that this was -- this is foclish to
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11 | the Commission has the authority to provide any de
13 minimus exception t the single party without putting

13 the time line on it
14 MR. HEASTON I don't know that de minimus is
1 the i1ssue, but I do think that you could put a time
16 line n it and make 1t renewable that we would have to
me in i think what the rule would allow you te de

18 | 18 require us ¢t come in on a regularly-scheduled

basis maybe annually maybe semi-annually., to update
2 the Commission of where we are technologywise in taking
21 $a f these last S2 That would be my position or
<2 | this is that that puts a time limit on and it makes it
23 irive by the technology and the affordability of it.
24 M5. HWIEST Jka) Any other questions?
25 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: [ have a gquestion




|
|
E
|

Mr. Lehner. And the reascon 1 have a question is

because in your amended application you might have
addressed it, however, I don’'t have a copy of that and

I apolog : But you addressed in here and you have an

your original application that regards

Up And basically what it is it's

e - -

or a page that looks like a tariff page to me.

S West really intends to comply with the
Commission order in Lifeline, Link Up?
A Absolutely.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

apply any more.

SCHOENFELDER: Thank you.

WIEST: Any other questions? Thank you.
MMISSIONER NELSON: I guess 1 have a

You -- when you were talking about

provide this single party
you listed like Spearfish
You went through

ELSON: Why would it -- it just

t would be that expensive to
services in some areas. Like Pierre and

hose are pretty -- I mean can you explain that




B2

ittle bit because 1 find that a licttle odd.
The high cost we'‘re talking about in many
cases, t on we’‘'re talking about
stomers tha engineered probably back in the
xties and seventies to multi-party service with no
laving single party service. So we're

in cases miles and miles of distribution

BEome caseés B1X pailr, 11 ., maybe even greater

So we're talking about now having to replace
h probably 50 pair or a hundred pair
also talking about many cases where
hat cable we have to extend what some

a drop, what zall a pair of wires,

ike Anaconda

‘s expensive.,

I didn’'t

explaining




because I was thinking maybe these lines had to ke
out miles and miles and miles and there’s nobody out

there or something. But

populated area, and it doesn’ em 0 me d these

should have to live with 3

tem when most of the

le8 are
hey got maybe ) ople left
have that service hey've made

we want i but we wil

i
probably

~ages wher

sg mec
we ' yve . ney*"ve d the abili

ind of money and recover




)00 or 50,000, whatever it is,

to be recovered and

|
{
|
J
omer. That ]
1
|
1

happy to negot

think maybe
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to 32, we ought to get a list of those names and see if
we could work it out. I share what Counsel has said.
I'm not sure we can make the exception. I know that

U S West’'s counsel has given us what I call a short

term one, chat in other words, we could give the waiver
for a limited period of time, but I don't know that's
an indefinite solution and we probably ought teo work --
look at working together to meet and find the solution
to meet the FCC rules I think if we can. But so many

mavbe, I guess, what I would like teo request is the
|

actual name and location of those 52 filed at sBome
| time. I don't care whether it‘'sg Part of this docket or
i
| not.
A I think that can be provided.
MS. WIEST: Any other questions? If not,
thank you
"HAIRMAN BURG: I suppose we do need some

!
e
o
La |

der to grant them an ETC BCatus.
MS. WIEST: Sorry, for which now?
CHAIRMAN BURG: For single party.

MS5. WIEST: "t this time staff has a witness

S CREMER : Staff would call Harlan Best.
HARLAN BEST,

called as a witness, being pPreviously sworn,
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CREMER:
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examined and testified as fo
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‘@ application?

you reviewed that application by

Lehner when

the requirement
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didn't really need it in mine. But I can certainl

e

move 1C.

ME. WIEST: It's up to you. .

MS. CREMER: We don’t need it in this docket .

MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this
witness? Thank you. Anything else from any of the
parties? At this time I believe the Commission will

take these matters under advisement. We are waitin

[Te]

for some late-filed exhibits in some dockets, and

T

Wwill be possible that perhaps the Commission will make |

-
=

.

e decisions either at a Commission meeting or at the

December 2nd hearing on some other related ETC

dockets. Are there any questions from anybody or any
comments?
MR. COIT: I would just, for the record, ;Lkﬂ
Lo formally request that the Commission designate each |
£ the - based upon the record, the affidavits ye: to |
be submitted, that the Commission designate each of 'nJ
rural telephone companies, SDITC member Companies, asg
i
ETC's and that theiz Study areas be desigrated as their

service area That*'s all I have
1
MS. WIEST: Thank you. That will close the
dear a"’i"a; =




STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COUNTY OF HUGHES

Grode, R, Notary Public, in and
Dake 3 -] eby certify that
pages 1 ¢t ! : inclusive, was

tenographically by me and reduced to
g ¥ Y
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1697-09,

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF
RECEIVE
THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 2

N 199,
IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST OF REQUEST FOR ETC SOUTH DA _1
KENNEBEC TELEFHONE €O, INC FOR DESIGNATHON U”UH[--.“; A PUBLIC

DESIGNATION AS AN ELIGIBLI DOCKET TC97. MMISSION
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER

Kennebec Telephotie Co,, Inc. pursuant to 47 United States Code 151 % 4 ") Section 2 14(e) and
17 Cowle of Federal Regulations ("CFR" ) Section 54 201 herchy secks from the Public Utilitiey
Lommission Commussion” ) designation as an ¢higible tebecommunical ions carrier (" ET( ") withan the
local exchange arcas that constitute its service area i South Dakota In support of this request, Kennebec
lelephone Co., Inc. offers the follow ing

I Pursuant o 47 LS C 8§ 2140e) it is the Commission's responsibility 1o designate local
exchange carmiers ("LECS™) as ETCs, ar in other words, to determine which LECs have assumed universal
ervice obligatons consistent with the federal law and should be deemed eligible to receive federal
universal service support. At least one ehigible telecommunications carrier is 1o be devignated ||1.. the
Loemmission Tor cach service area in the State. However, in the case of arcas served by rural elephone

tompanies, the Lommussion may not designate more than one LEC as an ETC without first finding that

sisch additional designation would be in the public interest. Under 47 CFR § 54201, beginning January 1,

1Y, only telecommunications carriers that have received designanion from the Commpsion 1o serve as an
eligible telecommunications camer within their service ares will be eligrble to rece e federal universal
CIVICE supppa
< Kennebee Telephone Co |, Inc. i the facilities-based local exchange camer presently providing
lacal exchange telecommunications services in the folluwing exchanpes
hennebec, South Dako (605 869
Presho, South Dakota ()5 ) K9S

hennebec Telephone Uo ., Inc. 10 s knowledge is the only carrier today providing local exchange

Ielecommiinicalions services i the above wentified exchanye areas

EXHIBITY

L




e o = 0

g i v

R

sevordance with 47 CFR § 54101 offers th following local

Consimery throdagh i ErviLE MiTa

unt of lowal usage free of per miinuts charpes

Daal time mult-frequency signaling

ALcess o emergen uch as 211 or enhanced 911 public service

ALl o

vcoess Lo mierenchange service

Access to derectory assistance; and

Toll blocking service to gualil low - ome consumers

As moted above, Kennebeo Telephone Co . Ine does provide roldl Dimitation service i the fonn of
ol Bk in o guialilving consiamers. howeser the addmicrial 1ol Lay tation service of “tall control® -
efined in the now FCC universal service 3 (47 CFR § 54 4000 1)) 15 not provided. Kennebec

lekephone Co, Inc. 15 not aware that any locsl exchange carrier uth Rakota has a current capability to
provide such service. The FOU gave no indication prior to the release of its universal service order | FCI

WT-18T) that toll control would be unposed as an ETC service requitement and, to our information and

belief, a8 o reswlt, LECs nationwide are not positioned to make the service immediately available In order

lor hennchere Telephone Co., Ing. to provide the service, sdditional usage trackine and vorage capabilities

il have o t alled in fs local switching equipment Al mmmum, the service requires 3 switching
Miltwire upgrade and at this ime Kenoncbee Felephone Co . Inc. is investigating and attempiing o
wetermime whether the necestany wiltware has been dey e and when it might become available
Accordingly. Kennebec Telephone Co., Ing, is faced with exceptional circumstances cc Cerning
s ability to make the 1ol control service available as set forth tn the FOC's universal service mile: and
must request & wadver from the requiement to provide such service. Al this ime, & waiver for a period of

one vear 18 requested.  Prior to the end of 1he one vear pernd, Kennebec |flr|.h-: ne Co., Inc. will report

back o the Comm ssion with pecilic mlormabon indicatimg when the HOCElLaAry nefwork uperades can be




made and the service r ailable to assest low income customery.  The Commndion mas
properly grant a warver frin | comtrol® requireinent pursuant (o 47 CFR 54 101{c)

i hens ¢ lckephone 4 i UL i will continue to advertine the avarlabdizy of
iy liwcal exchange services in media of general detnbution throoaghout the exchange areas senved Pnor to
thas filing, Kennebec Telephone Co, Inc. has not generally advertosed the prices charged for all of the
ibove-iwdentified services. 1t wall <o so gomng forward in acoordance with any specific advertrung

the Commission may develop

Based on the foregomng. Kennebec Telephone ( Inc. respecifully requests that the

T AR
a) grant a temporan saiver of the requirement 1o provide “toll control® service, and

by gramt an ETC despnation 1o Kenncber Telephone Co , Inc. covening all of the local

exvchange as that constitute ity present service afea i the State

Dated this 7= day of June, 1997

nebec Telephone Co |, Ing

a0 e Aoy L

/

Joshmntone, Manager




KENNEREC TELEFHONE CO. INC
DELORES JOHNSTONE, PRES/MGR

P.0. bOX 158
]'-’E‘IHHBEC. §. D 57544-0158 RECEIVED

s ] o

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION acT | 1597
Attn: Camron Hoseck, Staff Atty

State Capitol Bldg SOUTH DAKOTA PUSBLIC
: AVl UTILITIES COMMISSION

1
-
(Sl

East Capito
Pierre, 5. D G L

Re: Eligible Telecommunications Carrier

TCY 082 Kennebec Tel ephone Ca. Inc

| r Richard Coit, executive director of SDITC.

Dear Mr. Hoseck,

In regard to 47 C.F.R. 54.101[a] [4], single party cervice
is offered to all customers in the Presho & Kennebec areas

& o

by the Kennebec Telephone Co., Inc.

In regard to 47 C.F.R. 54.405 and 54.411

Kennebec Telephone Co. Inc. currently offers Lifeline and
Linkup local service discounts within the Presho exchange
purchased from US West communications. In its Kennebec
exchange the gervice is not currently offered, but will be
offered beginning January 1, 19%8. The Lifeline

LinkUp program discounts will be offcered in both

Kennebec Telephone Company exchange areas beginnin

1, 1998, 1in . with the FCC les, 47 CFR

E 411 and any Puc decisions concerning

the expanded procgrams It 18 our understanding

providing the Lifeline and Link Up services

requirement imposed on ETCs pursuant to 47 CFR 54.405 and
54.411, it is not actually a pre-condition which must be
met before ETC status can properly be granted by the
Commission. 47 CFR 54.101 which liste the service
cbhliga%ions that must be met before a carrier can receive
federal universal service support does not specifically
reference Lifeline and Link Up services.

Delores Johnsteone, being first duely sworn,

she is the President /Manager for the Kennebec 3
Co. Inc, and she has read the initial ETC applica
the foregoing, and the same are true to her own
knowledge, information and belief,

£
» ‘__/A.!l'). = ﬂ;t.l{d./:'rf'
Delores JOhnstone, b
Kennebed Telephone

Subscribed and sworn to before me this Bth
1967,

Rod Bowar, Notary

,-';_1- .\{, :;J:’?:__, rf L
\J i } \
\1 T L Eﬂ“" |

anlo __,,
EXMHIBIT
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LIFELINE AND LINK UP PLAN
OF KRENXNEREC TELEFHONE € OMPANY INC.

The Aemnwbes [elephome { ompeemy [oc submuts U plan purusant 10 47 CER § S4801id)  Kemnebee Telepbu
i compony I han hoen doupnaled & an chigihie iclevommunications carmer B the South [abots Pubdc | 'alatses U ommmmissosn
CRIFUCT ) and. v such, mudt make Lifcline and Lmk Up service avialable 10 qualifving low-income consmnens as s¢t forth
the Comemmsanon s Fimal Cvader and Diecivion. Noticor of Pmory of Decision dated November |8, 19T, iaued in Docket TC97- 140
(o the Maner of the Insestigation into the Liteluse and Link Up Programsh shich o attached as Exhubit A, and consistent with
the criiena ovlablished under 47 CFR §5 W 400 1o 44 417, inclusive

A (erneral

1. The Lifeline and Link Up programs asssd qualified low -inoome comsumens by prossding for reduced monthls
charges aud reduced connection charges Tor ksl ielephone sermvice. The avastance applics tir 4 single telephone line at
& gquahted comusmcr « pringipal place of noedenge

2 A guadified low-mome commet 15 4 ickephone sulwcnber who particrpales v ot kot ong of e followng publx

VLR € U TETS

Medwand

Fosod Stampn

Supplemental Socunty Lngome (551

b oderal Publsg b loss ung Asniaic

Low-Income Home Encrgy Assistance Program (LHEAF)

b A yualified low-income consumer i eligible 1o recenve cither o both Lifeling and Lk Up aiaotance

4. Aenmebwe Telephone Company fac will advertine the avmlabadity of Lifcline and ik U'p servies and the charpes
thorefore wung moda of gencral duEntpton and i accord with any rules tha may be developed by the SIPUL fow
anplecation o chigable 1checommunaCatios Carticr

5 In addition. Kenwebye Felephone Compamy Inc s tequited by the Fimal O der and Decivion, Notice of Entry of
Ieciniom of the STPUC (Fabebi A will malicate in it s annual report 1o the SIM GO the pumbser of scbscnibers with
i’y service arca recoving Lifehine and'or Link Up aiustance I addsbhon, thiy information wil! be poosaded 1o the
Unneral Semvice Ad drative Uornpany (~1SALCT)

£ Inlormation as 1o the number of Ccomvumens guahfving for Lifchine amdor link 1 aanlanoe canmold currenitly e
provided by Kemmeber Telophone { ompamy Ine because of has no sccess 10 the gorvernment infonnation Necewan 1o
determine how many of ity ielophone subscribers are participating in the above referemced public assstance programs
Without this informaton. Keasebee Telrpdume § ompuomy Inc cannat provade, @l thas ime. even a reaioaable estimate
of the mumber of iy swhscnbers wha, after January |, 198, will be recorving Lifelme and'on Lmk U'p service
Information ax to the number of ds bow-ncome subscnber gualifyving for Lifeling and'or Link U'p can be s kdod
aficr applications for Lifelme and Link Up assistance have been recoived iy Kennebeo lelephone (ompany frc

In accord with the SDPUCs Finad Ovder and Devimvon, Notwer of Eniry of Deciaeon, Kenne b Frlepvoes
€ ovmpaamy frc wall make applecation forms avalable 1o all of s exrsting rewdential cusomen. to al! new cusomen

when they apply for ressdential local telephone somvice, and 1o ofher porsons of entilecs upon [heir foguext

B. Lifeline

1 Lifehine servace mecans 8 retisl bogal service offermg for whch gualificd low-mcome  comamers pay reduced
charpes

2 Lifeling scrvice includes voie grade scoess o the publ swiiched network, local wage, dual lone multi-froguency
signaling or s functional equivalent, single-pamy service or i Tuncional eguivalent. scoess e EMCTEEncY MV ICE.
ST o operalof sof e, ACos Lo mndcrevchanpe sor: e, accews b deregtons svandarae anmd bl limatatson




thialified hoeweincome subscribens are rey d 1o scabiony fiw T 1 1 e WY ie

g for )il ¢ mvandance, ithe subschiber mus ity of perjury it thoy are curr
parcrpatiog in at least one of the g ¢ public 3w S P T el o Sebiet A 2, s In addition, the
shagriheT mus e (o potils i Tl T f 1 e parmicipating 1 glealils iy

public ssinlanie programssi

I The al monthly Lifeline crednt avarlable 1o A
shail prowide the credit 1o gqualified o ners by apphy ing the
comwmer s federal Fad-User Common 1 i arge and apph
$1 78 a5 4 credit to the consumes s imnirastate focal sers e ra I e suppaort amoont and additona)l
upport avmilable, totaling 55 28, shall reduce Avaneber Teleriu iy fee 3 Joest tanfTed (of otherwine
I rate for the serv s Irded c cction B 3 w et hed ST B
Viwice of Fatry o " S utharised dle rate reductions fio

ST

I oand VI

Aemnwboc Teleprivine o 1 o distonnect subsonbers Troen th

ges unbess the ST srsuant W 47 CFR & S0 400ibN 1L has granic

el el

itsgud @ wals e froem the wirsaant to 47
vt - imvcanmag » wh vy subsiribe

1 wETv e b

ooy wwpaery fac W 1 , r i W i g I wervice 1 the
e coEmeumer voluntaniy elect their e 1 r onths kogal

W roguiied as

i the iy Cha e
T UM 1 Al 3 CONLmCT
ary chatge or S 01 gl
wibedule fod pavy | v avsevsts] liow commencimg x w owhich the
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EXHIBIT "aA™

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE INVESTIGATION ) FINAL ORDER AND

INTO THE LIFELINE AND LINK UP ) DECISION; NOTICE OF

PROGRAMS ) ENTRY OF DECISION
) TC97-150

Al its August 18, 1997, regularly scheduled meeting, the Public Utilities Commission
(Commission) voled to open a docket concerning the Federal Communications
Commission's (FCC's) Report and Order on Universal Service regarding the Lifeline and
Link Up programs. In its Report and Order, the FCC decided that it would provide for
addilional federal supporl in the amount of $1.75, above the curent $3.50 level. However,
in order for a state's Lifeline consumers to recaive the additional $1.75 in federal support,
the state commission must approve that reduction in the porlion of the intrastate rate paid
by the end user. 47 C.F.R § 54.403(a). Addilional federal support may also be received
in an amount equal lo one-half of any support generated from the intrastale jurisdiction,
up lo @ maximum of $7.00 in federal support. 47 C.F.R. § 54.403(a). A state commission
must file or requiro the carrier to file information with the administrator of the federal
universal service fund demonstrating that the carrier's Lifeline plan meels the criteria set
forth in 47 C.F.R. § 54.401.

By order dated August 28, 1997, the Commission allowed interested persons and
entilies lo submit written comments concaming how the Commission should implement the
FCC's rules on the Lifeline and Link Up programs. In their written comments, interested
persons and entities commented on the following questions:

1. Whaether the Commission should approve intrastale rale reductions to ailow
consumers eligidle for Lifeline support to receive the additional $1.75 in fade:al support?

2. Whaether tha Commission should set up a state Lifeline Program to fund further
reductions in the intrastate rate paid by the end user?

3. Whether the Commission should modify the existing Lifeline or Link Up
Programs?

4. Shall the Commission file or require the carrier to file information with the
administrator of the federal universal service fund demonstrating that the carrier's Lifeline
plan meets the criteria _at forth in 47 C.F.R. § 54.401(d)?

By order dated October 16, 1997, the Commission set public hearings o recaive
public comment on the questions listed above. The hearings were held at the following
limes and placas:

RAPID CITY: Monday, October 27, 1997, 1.00 p.m., Canyon Lake Senior Citizens
Center, 2900 Canyor Lake Drive, Rapid City, SD




Tuesday, Oclober 28, 1997, 1:30 p.m., Slate Capitol Building, Room
412, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, SD

SIQUX FALLS: Wednesday, Oclober 29, 1997, 9:00 am., Center for Aciive
Generalions, 2300 Waest 46th, Sioux Falls, SD

Al its November 7, 1997, meeting, the Commission ruled as follows: On the first
issue, the Commission authorized intrastate rale reductiuns lo allow eligible consumers
to receive the additional $1.75 in federal support. With respect to the second issue, the
Commiission decided to nol sel up a slate Lifeline program to fund further reductions at this
time. On the third issue, the Commission eliminated the existing TAP program that
requires U § WEST and carriers that have purchased U § WEST exchanges to fund a
$3.50 reduction of local ratas to low income customers age 60 and over. The Commission
further ruled that the South Dakota Link Up program follow the FCC rules. In addition, the
Commission ordered thal staff, in consullation with the carriers, develop a standard form
for self-certification; that thase forms be senl lo all of their customers prior to January 1,
1998, and thereafter, to all new cuslomers; and that the carriers make the forms available
lo any person or entily upon requesl. On the fourth issue, the Commission ruled that the
carmier be required to file with the FCC the information demonstrating that the carrier’s plan
meets the applicable FCC critena and that the carrier send an informational copy to the
Commission. Further, that the carriers include in their annual report to the Commission
the number of subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up support.

Based on the wrillen comments and avide xca and lestimony received at the

hearngs, the Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

FINDINGS OF FACT
|

The current state Lifeline program is roferred to as the Telephone Assistance Plan
(TAP). The currant state Link Up program 1s referred to as the Link Up America program.
The Commission implemented these programs in the U § WEST exchanges pursuant 10
its Decision and Order dated February 17, 1988, issued in Docket F-3703, |n the Matter
of the Investigalion into Implementation of a Telephone Assistance Plap for South Dakola
Customers Exhibit 1 at page 1. Subsequent buyers of U S WEST exchanges were
required to aiso offer the TAP and Link Up America programs. [d at pagos 1-2

The amount of TAP assistance 15 $7.00, $3.50 of which is federally funded, with the
remawrung $3.50 funded by the local lelecommunications camer. |d at page 3. Although
U S WEST was originally allowed to charge & surcharge to fund the program, U S WEST
subsequently gave up thal right in Dockel F-3647-8, |n the Matter of the Public Utilities

Commission lovestigation into the Effects of the 1986 Tax Reform Act on South Dakota
Ultilitias. Exhibit 5. In order lo receive the TAP assistance, a member of the household

2




must be 60 years of age or older and participate in either the food stamp or the low-income
energy assislance program Exhibit 1 at page 2.

]

The Link Up America program provides assistance in an amount equal to one-half
of the qualifying subscriber's telephone service connection charges up to a maximum of
$30.00. |4 at page 3. In order to receive Link Up assistance, a customer must be
receiving either food stamps or low-income energy assistance, musl not presently have
local telephone service and must not have been provided telephone service at his or her
residence within the pravious three months, and must nol be a dependent for federal
income tax purposes (dependency criteria does not apply o those 60 years of age or
older). Id. The Link Up program is funded entiraly out of federal funds. |d.

v

The FCC mvtwd tha u.rranl Lal'alxna and Lmk Up programs in CC Docket No. 96-

Begtmmg January 1, 1993 Iha FCC I‘ound that Ihe fedorai bmrina Lifeline n.ppon will
baﬁ&ﬂpercmh&innlow#mnamummmmnddﬂw $1.75 in federal support
if the slate commission approves a corresponding reduction in intrastate local rates. 47
CF.R. §54.403(a). Additional federal Lifeline support in an amount equal to one-half the
amount of any slale Lifeline support (nol to exceed $7.00) is also available. .

Vv

The FCC further found that the federal support for Link Up will continue to be a
reduction in the telecommunications carrier's servica connection chr'rgas aqual to ona half
of the carrier's customer connection charge or $30.00, whichew ¢ is less. 47 CF.R §
54.413(b).

Vi

Pursuant to the FCC's rules, if there 1s no state Lifeline or Link Up program, a
consumer is eligible for support if the consumer participales in one of the following
programs. Medicaid, food slamps; Supplemental Security Income; federal public housing
assistance; or the Low-Inc »me Home Energy Assislance Program. 47 C.F.R. §§ 54.409(b)
and 54.415(b). In addition, if there is no stale Lifeline or Link Up program, a cusiomer
must certify under penaity of perjury that the customer is receiving benelits from one of the
programs listed above and agrees to nolify the caier if the customer ceases lo participale
in such program or programs. |d.

Vil

The firsl issue is whether the Commission should approve intrastate rato reductions
lo allow consumers eligible for Lileline support ta receive the additional $1.75 in federal
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support. The Commission finds that it shall authorize intrastate rate reductions for eligible
lelecommunications companies providing local exchange service to allow eligible
consumers lo receive the additional $1.75 in federal support. Thus, the total amount of
federal support is $5.25 per eligible cuslomer.

Viil

The second issue is whether the Commission should sel up a state Lifeline program
to fund further reductions in the intrastate rate paid by Ihe end user. The Commission
finds it will not set up a state Lifeline program to fund furher reductions al this tima.

IX

The third issue is whether to modify or eliminate the existing Lifeline program or
Link Up program. With respect to the exisling Lifeline program, the Commission finds that
it shall eliminate the existing TAP program that requires U S WEST and carriers that have
purchased U S WEST exchanges o fund a $3.50 reduction of local retes to low income
customars age 60 and over. The Commission further finds that the South Dakotla Lifeline
and Link Up programs shall follow the FCC rules. See 47 U.5.C. §§ 54.400 10 54.417.
The effect of following the FCC rules and not instituting further state funded reductions is
thal the FCC eligibility requirements and self-certification requiroements will apply to the
South Dakota Lifeline and Link Up programs. In addition, the Commission orders that the
Commission staff, in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form for self-
cerlification. The carriers shall send lhese forms to each customer prior lo January 1,
1998. The carriers shall also send a form lo each of their new customers. Finally, the
carriers shall make the forms available to any person or entity upon requast.

X

The fourth issua is whether the Commission should file, or in the alternative, require
the camer to file information with the fund administrator. Seg 47 C.F.R. § 54.401(d). The
Commission finds the carriers shall be required to file that information demonstrating that
the carrier's plan meels the applicable FCC nules and that the cammier send an informational
copy to the Commission. The carriers shall also be required to include in their annual
report to the Commission the number of subscribers who recaeive Lifeline and Link Up

support.
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

|

The Coriimission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SOCL Chapter 49-31,
specifically 49-31-1.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-11, 49-31-12.1, 49-31-12.2 and
12.4, and 47 C F.R. §§ 54.400 to 54.417




Pursuanl to 47 C.F.R. § 54,403(a), the Commission authorizes intrastate rate
reductions for eligible lelecommunications companies providing local exchange service
lo allow eligible consumers to receive the additional $1.75 in federal support.

The Commission declines lo institule a state Lifeline program to fund further
reductions at this ime. The axisling South Dakola Lifeline and Link Up programs shall be
maodified to follow the FCC rules found at 47 U.S.C. §§ 54.400 lo 54.417, Inclusive, on
January 1, 1898. The Commission staff, in consullation with the carriers, shall develop a
standard form for self-certification. The carriers shall send these forms o each customer
prior 1o January 1, 1998. The carriers shall also send a form lo each of their new
customers. Finally, the carriers shall make the forms available to any person or anlity
upon requast.

v

Pursuant lo 47 C.F.R. § 54.401(d), the Commission finds the carriers shall be
required o file that information demonstrating that the carrier's plan meets the applicable
FCC rules and that the carrier send an informational copy to the Commission. The carriers
shall also be required Lo include in their annual report to the Commission the number of
subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up support

It is therefore

ORDERED, that the Commussion authorizes intrastate rate reductions for eligible
telecommunicalions companies providing local exchange service lo allow eligible
consumers lo recaive the additional $1.75 in federal support, and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commussion will not set up & state Lifeline program
to fund further reductions at this time; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission shall eliminate the existing TAP
program; that the South Dakota Lifeline and Link Up programs follow the FCC rules; that
the Commission staff, in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form for self-
certification; that the carriers shall send these forms 1o all of their customers prior o
January 1, 1998, that the carriers shall also send a form to each of their new customers,
and that the carriers maka the forms available to any person or entity upon request; and
itis




FURTHER ORDERED, that the carrier shall file with the FCC the information
damonstrating thal the carrier's plan meets the applicable FCC rules and that the carrier
send an informational copy lo the Commission. The carriers shall also inchude in their
memmmmmwbmmmrmmummwm

suppont.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this /¢ dday of November, 1997,

CERTINCATE OF smmnce. BY ORDER )F THE COMMISSION:

The undersipnad hereby corifies Tad this
docirrard has been served indsy upon o perfes of
mecord I (s dociesl, ss Baled on T dochel serdics
e, by feceimile or by fArsl class mal, In properdy

ddrwiged with charges prepekd Twreon
By, t%ﬁ; @
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY ) FINDINGS OF FACT,
KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO. INC. FOR )  CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,
DESIGNATION AS AN  ELIGIBLE )  ORDER AND NOTICE OF
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER ) ENTRY OF ORDER

) TC97-092

On June 1B, 1897, the Public Utiities Commussion (Comsmussion) receswved a reques! for
designation as an eligible telecommumications camer (ETC) from Kennebec Telephone Co | inc
(Kennebec Telephone) Kennebec Telephone requesled designation as an ehgible
ielecommunications carner within the local exchange areas thal constitute s service area

The Commisson electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the intervention deadline
to interested individuals and entities. No person or entity filed to intervene. By order daled
November 7, 1997, the Commission set the heanng lor this matier for 1 30 p m on November 19
1997, i1 Room 412, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakola

The heanng was held as scheduled Al the heanng the Commussion granted Kennebec
Telephone a one year waiver of the requirement to prowde toll controd sernce within s service area
At its December 11, 1997, meeting, the Commission granied ETC designation io Kennebec
Telephone and designated its study area as i1s service area

Based on the ewdence of record, the Commiss:ion enlers the followng Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law

FINDINGS OF FACT
|

On June 18, 1997, the Commussion received a request! for designation as an ETC from
Kennebec Telephone Kennebec Telephone requested designation as an ETC within the local
exchange areas that constitute its senice area Kennebec Telephone serves the following
exchanges Kennebec (869) and Presho (895) Exhibi 1

Pursuant to 47 US C § 214(e)(2), the Commussion is required 1o designate a common
carmer that meets the requirements of section 214(e)(1) as an ETC for a service area designated
by the Commission

1

Pursuant 1o 47 US C § 214(e)(1), a common carner that 1s designaled as an ETC is eligible
1o recene universal service support and shall, throughout i1s sennce area, offer the services that are
supported by federal universal service support mechanisms either using i!s own facilibes or a
combination of s own facilities and resale of anolther camer's services The camer must alss
advertise the availabiity of such services and the rates for the senices using media of general
distnbution



v

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) has designated the following services or
functionalies as those supported by federal universal service support mechanisms: (1) voice grade
access to the pubbc switched network, (2) local usage, (3) dual lone multi-frequency signaling or ils
functional equal; (4) single party serwice or its functional eourvalent, (5) access 1o emergency
services, (6) access 10 operalor services, (7) access to imerexchange service, (B) access 10
direclory assistance, and (9) toll hmitation for qualifying low-income consumers. 47 CFR §
54 101(a)

v

As pan of is ocbligatons as an ETC, an ETC is required to make available Lifeline and Link
Up services to qualifying low-income consumers 47 CFR. §54 405,47 CF R § 54 411

Vi

Kennebec Telephone offers voice grade access to the publc switched network 1o all
consumers throughout its service area. Exhibit 1

vil

Kennebec Telephone offers local exchange service including an amount of local usage free
of per minute charges to all consumers throughout ils service area |gd

Vil

Kennebec Telephone offers dual tone multi-frequency signaling to all consumers throughout
its service area. |d

1

Kennebec Telephone offers single party service 10 all consumers throughout its service area
Extubit 2

X

Kennebec Telephone offers access 1o emergency sennces 10 all consumers throughout its
service area Exhubit 1

Xl

Kennebec Telephone offers access 10 operalor services 1o all consumers throughout its
sennce area |d

X

Kennebec Telephone offers access 1o intarexchange services 10 all consumers throughout
its service area. |g

X

Kennebec Telephone offers access lo directory assistance tu all consumers throughout its
senace area |d




Xiv

One of the services required to be provided by an ETC to qualifying low-income consumers
IS toll imitaton. 47 CF.R. § 54.101(a)(9). Toll imdation consists of both toll blocking and toll
control. 47 CF R. § 54.400(c). Toli control is a service that allows consumers 1o specify a certain
amount of toll usage that may be incurmed per month or per billing cycle. 47 C F R § 54 400(c) Toll
biocking is a senvice that lels consumers elect not to allow the completion of outgoing toll calls 47
C.F.R. § 54 400(b)

xXv

Kennebec Telephone offers toll blocking to all consumers throughout its service area.  Exhibit

XVl

Kennebec Telephone does not cumrently offer loll control. |d  In order lor Kennebec
Telephone to provide toll control, additional usage tracking and storage capabilities will have 1o be
installed in is local swiching equipment. Kennebec Telephone is attempting to determine whether
the necessary software has been developed and when it might become avaiable. |d

XVl

Kennebec Telephone stated that if is faced with exceptional circumstances conceming its
abdity to make toll control service available and requested a one year waiver from the requirement
lo prowde such service. | Pror 1o the end of the one year peniod, Kennebec Telephone will report
back to the Commission with specific information indicating when the network upgrades can be
made in order to provide toll control. |d

XVl

With respect 1o the obligation to advertise the availability of servic s supported by the federal
universal service support mechanism and the charges for those services using media of general
distnbution, Kennebec Telephone stated that it advertises the availabiity of its local exchange
senices in media of general distnbution throughout its service area. However, Kennebec Telephone
has not generally advertised the prices for these services. |d. Kennebec Telephone stated its
intention to comply with any advertising standards developed by the Commission |Id

XX

Kennebec Telephone currently offers Lifeline and Link Up service discounts in its Presho
exchange Exhibit 2. Ker ‘ebec Telephone will offer the Lifeline and Link Up service discounts in
all of its service area beginnuing January 1, 1998, in accordance with 47 C F R. §§ 54 400 10 54 417,
inclusive, and any Commission imposed requirements Exhibit 2

XX

The Commission finds thal Kennebec Telephone cumently provides and will continue to
prowide the following services or functionalities throughout its service area (1) voice grade access
to the public switched network, (2) local usage (3) dual tone multi-frequency signaling, (4) single-
party service, (5) access to emergency services, (6) access to operalor servicas: (7) access to
interexchange service, (8) access o directory assistance; and (9) toll blocking for qualifying low-
income consumers




XX|

The Commission finds that pursuant to 47 CF.R. § 54 101(c) it will grant Kennebec
Telephone a waiver of the requirement to offer toll control services until December 31, 1988 The
Commission finds that exceptional circumstances prevent Kennebec Telephone from providing toll
control at this ime due to the difficulty in oblaining the necessary software upgrades 10 provide the
service

XN

The Commission finds that Kennebec Telephone inlends to prowide Lifeline and Link Up
programs to qualfying customers throughout its service area consistent with state and federal rules
and orders

XX
The Commission finds that Kennebec Telephone shall adverlise the availabiiity of the
services supported by the federal universal service support mechanism and the charges therefor
throughout its service area using media of general distribution once each year The Commission

further finds that ff the rate for any of the services supporied by the federal universal service supporl
mechanism changes, the new rate mus! be advertised using media of general distributicn

XA

Pursuant to 47 US C. § 214(e)(5). the Commission designates Kennebec Telephone's
currenl study area as ils service area

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
I

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26, 49-31,
and 47T USC § 214

Pursuant to 47 USC § 214(e){2), the Commission is required lo designate a common
carier that meets the requirements of section 214(ej(1) as an ETC for a service area designated
by the Commission

Pursuant lo 47 US.C. § 214(e)1). a common camer that 1s designated as an ETC is eligible
io recerve universal service support and shall, throughout its service area, offer the services that are
supported by federal universal service support mechanisms either u. ng its own facilities or a
combination of its own facilities and resale of another camer's services. The camer must also
advertise the availabdity of such services and the rates for the services using media of general
distnbution

v
The FCC has designated the following services or functionalities as thos2 supporied by

federal universal service suppori mechamisms: (1) voice grade access to the public switched
network. (2) local usage; (3) dual tone multi-frequency signaling or its functional equal, (4) single

4




1

party service or its functional equivalent, (5) access lo emergency services, (6) access 10 operator
services, (7) access lo inlerexchange service, (8) access to directory assistance; and (9) toll
limitation for qualifying low-income consumers. 47 CF R § 54 101(a)

Vv

As part of its obbgations as an ETC, an ETC is required to make available Lifeline and Link
Up services lo qualifying low-income consumers 47 CF R §54 405 47CF R §54 411

Vi
Kennebec Telephone has met the requiremenis of 47 C F R. § 54 101(a) with the exception
of the ablity to offer toll control. Pursuant 10 47 CF R. § 54 101(c), the Commission concludes that
Kennebec Telephone has demonstraled exceptional circumstances that justify granting it a waiver
of the requirement to offer loll control until December 31, 1998
Vil

Kennebec Telephone shall provide Lifeline and Link Up programs to qualifying customers
throughout its senvnice area consisten! with state and federal rules and orders

Vil
Kennebec Telephone shall advertise the availability of the services s sporied by the federal
universal service support mechanism and the charges therefor using media of general distnbution
once each year. If the rate for any of the services supporied by the federal universal service support
mechanism changes, the new rale shall be adverised using media of general distnbution
X

Pursuant to 47 US.C. § 214(e)(5). the Commission designales Kennebec Telephone's
current study area as ils service area

X

The Commission designates Kennebec Telephone as an eligible telecommunications camer
for its service area

It is therefore

ORDERED, that Kennebec Telephone's current study area is designated as ils service area;
and itis

FURTHER ORDERED, that Kennebec Telephone shall be granted a wawer of the
requirement 1o offer toll control services until December 31, 1998; and il is

FURTHER ORDERED, that Kennebec Telephone shall foliow the adverlising requirements
as listed above, and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that Kennebec Telephone is designated as an eigible
lelecommumications camer for ils service area



NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

e '
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this Order was duly entered on the /7 1/ day of December
1987 Pursuant to SDCL 1-26-32, this Order will take effect 10 days after the date of receipt or

lailure to accept delivery of the decision by the parlies

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersgned hereby certifies that e
docurment fas been served loday upon 8 parties of
record in e docket, 33 sbed on the docae! serace
sl by facwmle or by frsd class mad in propery
m;&m with Charpes prepad Merpon
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